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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Career Launcher Education
Infrastructure and Services Limited(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, (hereinafter referred to as “Ind
AS Financial Statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the (state of affairs) financial position, profit or loss
(financial performance including other comprehensive income) cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant
rules issued thereunder. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls and ensuring
their operating effectiveness and the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements

are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
j d AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
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judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We are also responsible to conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as
at March 31, 2018, its loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income) its cash
flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure
1”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

Continuation Sheet
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(2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
thereunder;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

(i

position;

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts.
Hence, the question of any material foreseeable losses does not arise;

(i) There are no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No.103523W/W100048

Raj Kumﬂg'axval

Partner

Membership No.: 074715

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 23, 2018

Continuation Sheet
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred

to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the

Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the Members of Career Launcher Education
Infrastructure and Services Limited (“the Company”) on the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2018]

(i)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) During the year, the fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the
management and as informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable property. Accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(c) of
the order is not applicable to the Company.

(i)  The Company is engaged in providing various infrastructure facilities, soft skills,
educational and consultancy programs and does not hold any inventory. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (ii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(ifiy  The Company has granted unsecured loans to parties covered in the register maintained

under

(a)

(b)

(€)

(iv) Based

Section 189 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions of
loans granted by the Company to 2 parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Act, (total loan amount granted during the year Rs. 1,402,524 and
balance outstanding as at balance sheet date Rs. 160,503,106) are prejudicial to the
Company’s interest on account of the fact that the Company is not charging any
interest on such loan.

The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest in respect of such
loans has not been stipulated thus we are unable to comment whether the
repayments or receipts are regular and report amounts overdue for more than ninety
days, if any, as required under paragraph 3(iii)(c) of the Order.

In respect of the aforesaid loans, as the schedule of repayment of principal has not
been stipulated, we are unable to comment whether there is any overdue amount of
loan granted to company and other parties listed in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Act

on information and explanations given to us in respect of loans, investments,

guarantees and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185
and 186 of the Act, except for the details given below:

Nature of non- Name of Amount Balance as at Remarks
compliance Company/party granted during | March 31, 2018
the year
Loan given at | Career Launcher | Rs.1,402,524 Rs. 84,802,425 Interest
rate of interest | Infrastructure free loan
lower than | Private Limited
prescribed
Career Launcher | Nil Rs.75,700,681 Interest
Education free loan
Foundation

Continuation Sheet
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v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(b)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of
the Act and the rules framed there under.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records for any of the
product of the Company under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act and the rules
framed there under.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities, undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales
tax, service tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise duty,
cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it, however, there have been
slight delay in few cases.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed dues in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service
tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and any
other material statutory dues applicable to it, which were outstanding, at the year end
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there no dues with respect
to, income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, customs
duty, excise duty which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institution and bank. There are no
debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has utilized the money raised by way of the term loans during the year for the purposes for
which they were raised. The Company has not raised money by the way of public issue
offer.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the
management.

As the Company is private limited company, the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, all transactions entered into by
the Company with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Act,
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as
required by the applicable Indian accounting standards (Ind AS).

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Therefore, paragraph
3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Continuation Sheet
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(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him during the
year.

(xvi)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to
be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regijstration No. 103523W/W100048

m—

—_—
Raj Kumar Agarwal
Partner
Membership No. 074715

Date: May 23, 2018
Place: New Delhi

Continuation Sheet



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018
(All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Assets -
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment o3 2.97 4.75 21.14
Other intangible assets 4 34.47 60.36 87.29
Investments in subsidiary and associates 5 7,984.18 3,387.97 3,187.97
Financial assets
(i) Loans 6 - = 26.00
Deferred tax assets (net) 7 21.64 34.80 40.76
Non-current (tax) assets (net) 8 23117 - 142.89 142,89
Other non current assets 9 1.30 - 59.30
Total non-current assets t 8,275.73 3,631.27 3,765.35
Current assets
Financial assets i
(i)Trade receivables 10 39.14 : 61.23 318.30
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 1B 18.64 " 19.28 35.27
(iii) Loans 12 1,841.52 1,877.79 4,855.18
(iv) Other financial assets 13 347.49 8.53 4.61
Other current assets 14 0.07 11.60 6.50
Total current assets 2,246.86 1,981.43 5,219.86
Disposal Group - assets held for sale 40 - 4,424.10 -
Total assets 10,522.59 10,036.80 8,985.21
Equity ana liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 15 944.76 944.76 944.76
Other equity 16 7,497.88 7,633.78 7,208.13
Total equity 8,442.64 8,578.54 8,152.89
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 17 6.01 387.06 169.89
Provisions 18 0.10 0.38 3.0t
Other non-current liabilities 19 0.01 0.37 21.32
Total non-current liabilities 6.12 387.81 194.22
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 20 1,607.15 62.91 ¢
(i) Trade payables 21 108.56 125.41 183.80
(iii) Other financial liabilities 22 354.66 494.58 361.73
Other current liabilities 23 3.46 203.54 39.18
Provisions 24 & 0.01 0.09
Current tax liabilities (net) 25 - 127.37 53.30
Total current liabilities 2,073.83 1,013.82 638.10
Disposal Group - liabilities directly associated with assets 40 - 56.63 -
held for sale
Total equity and liabilities 10,522.59 10,036.80 8,985.21
summary of significant accounting pelicies F
The accompanying notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date.
I'or Haribhakti & Co. LLP Fer and on behalf bf Board of Directors of

Chartered Accquntants Career Launche

ICAI Firm Rgi: i 03523W/ W100048

Gautam Puri
Director
DIN: 00033548

Raj Kumar Agarw
Parti
Membership No.: 074715

Place: New Delhi Place: New Delln - ,.—/
Date: May 23, 2018 Date: May 23, 2018

ducation Infrastructure and Services Limited



Career Launcher Educatior wnfrastructuce and Services Limited
Statement of Prafit and Luss for the year ended March 31, 203
tAll amounts are Rupees in iacs unless otherwise stated)

Inccing

Continuing operatiens
Cther income

Total income

Expenses
Employee benefits expense
Finange costs
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses
Total expenses

Loss from continuing operations before tax
Tax expense:

-Current tax

-Deferred tax

Louss for the year from continuing operations

Discantinued operations

Profit irom discontinued operalions

Tax cxpenses of discontinued operations

Profit for the year from discuntinued cperctions

profit/(loss) for the year -

Other comprehensive income
Items that will rot be reclassitied to prefit or loss
- Pemeasurement of post empioyment benefit obligations
- income tax related to above item
Gther comprehensive income for the year (net of income tax)

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equity share (in )

Face value per share ¥ 10 each (Previous year T 10 eacn)
Earrings per share - continuing operations

-Basic earning per share

-Diluted earning per share

Earnings pei share - discontinued operations

-Basic earning per share

-Diluted earning per share

Earnings per share - continuing & discontinued operations
-Basic earning per share

-Diluted earning per share

Suminary of significart accounting policies

Note

26

27
28
29
30

40

31

The accomipanying notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of the finzncial statements,

As per our report of evirn date.

For Haribhakti & Co, LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Rlsgftratjon ey : 103523W/ W1C0048

Raj Kumar Agarwal
Parti >
Membership No.: 074715

Place: New Deihi
Date: May 23, 2018

Yeai ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2017

138.72 130.74
138.72 130.74
24.16 17.45
219.26 88.47
28.16 28.16
) 2.96 18.66
274.54 152.74
(135.82) (22.00)
13.16 8.43
7 13.16 8.43
{148.58) (30.43)
12.81 610.36
- 157.93
12.81 45245
- (136.17) 422.00
0.27 0.0
- 0.02)
0.27 0.04
{135.90) 422.04
(1.58) (0.32)
1.58) (6.32)
0.14 4.79
0.14 4.79
(1.44) 4.47
(1.44) 4,47

Fer and on behalf/of Beard of Directors of

Career Launche

Gautam Purnt

Director

DIM: 00033543

Place: New Delh
Date: May 23, 2018

ducation Infrastructure and Services 'imted




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

Cash flow from operating activities
Net loss before tax from continuing business
Net profit before tax from discontinued business

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization from continuing operations
Depreciation and amortization from discontinued operations
Interest on borrowings
Other finance cost
Profit on sale of assets
Deemed capital contribution
Other comprehensive income
Finance income on financial guarantee payable
Provision for doubtful receivables
Bad debts written off
Liabilities no longer required written back
Provision written back

Operating profit before working capital changes
Movement in assets and liabilities, net

Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets:
Non-Current loans and advances
Other non current assets
Trade receivables
Current financial asset-loans
Other current financial assets
Other current assets

Adjustments for increase/ (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Other non current financial liabilities
Nen-current provisions
Trade payables
Other current financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Current provisions

Cash generated from/(used in) operating activities
Less: taxes paid, (net of refund and interest thereon)
Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
investment in associate
Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Loans given to related parties (refer footnote)
Loans realised from related parties
Interest received

Net cash (used in) investing activities

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2017

(135.82) (22.00)
12.81 610.36
28.16 28.16

0.78 3.58
148.28 79.99
18.12 8.47

(76.80) .

- 3.61
0.27 0.06
(0.36) (533.65)
- 13.43

: 0.23
(14.38) (4.18)
(18.97) 0.00
85.10 (400.30)

(37.91) 188.06
78.75 (52.75)
(1.30) 59.30

559.00 (274.53)

3821.07 (3809.58)

(338.96) (3.92)
1.57 (5.14)
(0.36) (20.95)

8876.20 (8879.11)
(16.85) (58.39)
61.40 (80.15)

(206.36) 189.20

(8880.01) 8879.92
3964.15 (4056.10)
3926.24 (3868,04)
(215.66) (86.35)
3710.58 (3954.39)
(4596,21) -
(96.53) s
183.65 -
(97.95) 2659.32
132,45 308.35
0.36 533.65
(4474.23) 3501.32

Continued to next page




Continued from previous page

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from shoi t-term borrowings from related 1544.24 62.91
parties .
Repayment of long-term borrowings (including current maturities) (632.99) 454.16
Finance cost (148.28) (79.99)
let cash generated/(used in) from financing activities e 763.01 437.08
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (0.64) {15.99)
Cash and cash equivalents (refer note 11) '
-Beginning of the year 19.28 35.27
-End of the year 18.64 19.28
Notes :
i. Components of cash and cash equivalents (refer note 11)
Balances with banks:
-on current accounts 18.63 19.27
Cheques on hand -
Cash on hend 0.01 0.01
18.64 19.28

ii, Reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities and financial assets arising from financing activities.

Particulars March 31, 2017 Cash flows Non cash changes March 31, 2018
Borrowings 788.28 911.29 18.11 1,717.68

iii. The notes referred above form an integral part of the financial statements.

iv. The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 Cash Flow Statements.

v. Pledged as first charge with HDFC Ltd. against loan taken by Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited, whelly owned subsidiary of the
Company. The subsidiary company has repaid the said loan on March 31, 2017 and accordingly Bank accounts are free of any encumbrance piedge etc.
{also refer note 11) :

As per cur report of even date

ol Directors of
ien Infrastructure and Services Limited

For Hzribhakti & Co. LLP For and on behalf of Bo
Chortered /Sccountants . Career Launcher Edu
ICA! Firm Regfstration No,4163523W/ W160048

;%\( a Narayanan R,
. Dircéetor
“RIN: 00307326

Gautam Plri

Raj 'ﬁd;"ﬂsﬂm
Partne

membarship No.: 074715

Director
DIN: 00023548

Gopal Ba%r_z_r_n__‘_H
mpanv Sccretary
iCSI A4, No: ACS38899

Place: New Delhi Place:! New Deihi
Date: May 23, 2018 Date: May 23, 2078



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2018

(Al amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

Equity share capital

Balance as at April 01, 2016 944,76
Changes in equity share capital during Lhe year 2016-17 -
Balance as at March 31, 2017 944,76
Changes in equity share capital during the year 2017-18 -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 944.76

Other equity

For the year ended March 31, 2018

Particulars Reserves & Surplus Remeasurement Total

'Security premium| Deemed equity | Retained Earnings of defined

reserve benefit plans

|Bzlance as at April 01, 2016 6,775.85 - 493.14 7,268.99 |
Ind AS transition adjustments (Refer note 43) - 1.15 (62.01) - (60.86)
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting year 6,775.85 1.15 431.13 - 7,208.13
Financial guarantee issued durnng the year 5.30 - - 5.30
Profit for the year - - 422.00 - 422,00
Other -:Gmpruhenswemin?)me - - - 0.04 0.0 |
Total Comprehensive Income - 5.30 422.20 0.04 427.34
Adjustmantamg the year - (1.69) - - (%.69)
Balance as at March 31, 2017 6,775.85 4,76 353.13 0.04 7,633.78
Financial guarantee issued during the year - - & -
Prefit for the year 1136.17) 5 (136 17)
Other comprehensive income - - 0.27 0.27
Total Comprehensive income = - 1136.17) 0.27 (135.99)
Balance as at March 31, 2018 6,775.85 4.76 716.96 0.31 7,497.88

As per our report of even date.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chaitered Acgountants

ICAI Firm Rgj'tratian Nay: 103523W/ W100048

Raj Kumar A3
Partner
Merbership No.: 074715

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 73, 2018

g

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Career Launc

Gautam Puri
Director
DIN: 00053548

&;,C,Lb <

l Bagerib

ompany Secretary
ICSI M. No: ACSZEBS

Place: nNews Delhi
Dale: May 23, 2078

b S
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Career Laancher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Reporting Entily

1.

(i

(i)

(iii)

Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited (‘the Company') was incorporated in
mndia on June 16, 2C05. to provide varicus infrastructure facilities, soft skills, educational and
censulting programs. The Company is a subsidiary of CL Educate Limited that holds 99.99% of its share
capital.

The accompanying financial statements reflect the results of the activities undertaken by the Company
diring the year April 01 2017 to March 31 2018.

Basis of preparation.

Staternent of compliance:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of

Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The Company'sfinancial statements tp to and for the year ended March 21, 2017 were prepared in

“accorcanse with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rulés, 2006, notified under Section 133 of the

Act and other relevant orovisions of the Act as per IGAAP (“Previous GAAP™).

" Ab these are the Company’s firet financial statements prepzred in accordance with Indian Accounting

Standards (Ind AS), Ind AS 101, First-time Adontion of Indiar Accountirg Stardaras has been appiied. An
explanation 6f how the transizion to Ind AS has affected the previcusiy eported financial position,
firancial pecformiance’ and cash flows of the Company is provided m Note 43 to the financial
statefrents, *v - s ' i =, gt . o

The financial statemant provides comparative information in respect of previous year. In addition, the
company presents balance sheet as at beginning of the previous year; wiich s the transition date ordnd
Al :

These: financizl statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on May 23,
2018.

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are
included in note 2. These policies have been consistently- applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Current and non-current classification e

AU assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-currént as per the Company's normat
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule ! to the Act. Based on the above criteria,
the Company has ascertzined -its accounting cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current/non-
current claseifization of assets and liabilities. . fo o P gt @

Tunctional and presentation currency : i

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.}, which is also the Company’s tunctional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to nearest lacs, unless otherwise stated,




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for Lhe year ended March 31, 2018

(iv) Basis ¢f measurement
r

T.h.et’inan-cia}_ statements have baen prepared on the historical cost basis except for the folloWing items:

liems . Measurement basis
Certain financial assets and liabilities Fair value
sizt defined benefit (asset)/ Liahility Fair value of plan assets less present vatue of

_defined beneflt ob 1gations

';eta held for sale Lower of carrying amount and fair value less cost to
| seli.

(vy». Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reperted amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are -reviewed on an ongoing basic. Revisions to accounting
astimates are recognised prospectively.

Judgements

" €

Information about Jua"emen made in applying accounting policies that have the most 51gn1ﬁcant
¢ffocts on the amounts recognisad in the financial stateménts is included in the follow: ing notes:

’

., Note no a1 classification cf financial assots: assessment of business madel within which the assets

o held VIJ a'::.e,‘,men* of whethar the contractual terms of the. Hnanm L aSS"t gu, smely
nf;vnwntsr or in: |pal and .mereqt on the principal amount oufstandun'{, Jna '

s Note no 49: assats held Tor sale: availability of the asset for immediate sale, hmnapement's

“ commitment for the sale and probability of sale to conclude if their ‘carrying amount will be

recovered princivatly throeugh a sale transaction rather t an through centinuing use.

Assumiptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resutting in a
material adjustment in the year ending March 31, 2018 is included in the following notes:

« Note no 33: measurement of defined benefit obligations and plan asscts: key actuarial assumptions;
» Note no 3: measurement of useful lives and residual values to property, piant and equipment;

« Note no 4: measurement of useful lives of intangible acsets;

« Note no 41: fair value measurement of financial instruments;

¢ Mcte no 32: rC'ogm .on r..-.f.{ measurement of provisi {mc and cor\tmgcnme" wey assunip_ticns about
-‘hn lii\euﬁood and m'-*gmt'r’e ‘of outflow of resources;

e Note no 3% ecognition of deferréd tax assets: availaﬁilit‘,! of-future tanable profit-against which
tax lo5scs crimied !-c-rvérd zan be usad; e1:d ‘

«  Note no 47 impdirment cf tinancial assets.
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(vi)

Measurement of fair value

A number of accounting policy and disclosures require measurement of fair value for both financial and
non-financial assets and liabilities.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an ascet or paid to transfer a liability in an
ordinary transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes pldCE‘ elther

1 B ]

« In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
«In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to/ by the Company.

All assets and liabilities fcr which fair value is measured or dlsclosed in thefinancial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the [air value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 ~ Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is SIgmflcant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as explained above. ,

2. Significant accounting policies

(M

Revenue

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the entity will receive the economic benefits associated
with the transaction and the related revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is recognised at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable, which is generally the transaction price, net of
any taxes/duties and discounts.

Cale @f services

aoft skill fee is fee charged from different schools on revenue sharing basis and is recognized on accrual
basis over the year of rendering services.

License fee

License fee on account of grant of brand on non-exclusive basis is onetime fee charged from different
schools and is recognised in the year in which contract is executed.

Tuition fee

School fee from students is recognized on accrual basis.
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(iii)

Recognition interest income

Interest income

Interest income on time deposits is recognised using the effective interest methed.

The ‘effective interest rate’ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the

financial asset

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measuremenr, .

r

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost net of recoverable taxes(wheiever
appi‘:cabl ), which incwedes capitalised borrowing cests less accumulated depreciation and eccumulated
paulawen. losszs, if awy. L v I

A = A _.-. - <L Lk

Jsoist of an item of property, plant and egquipment comprises its purchase pricz, including import duties

ind nonwrefundable purchase taxes, if any, after deducting trade discounts end rebates, any directly
‘rinutable zost of bringing the item to its working cordition for its-intended use and estimated costs

~of disthantling and r2moving the item and restoring the site on which' it is locatea.

'f significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different usefui lives, then they

are accounted for as separateritems (major ccmponents) of proparty, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the statement
of profit and ioss.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and ecuipmenti recognised as at April 1, 201¢é, measured as per the Previous GAAP, and
use that carrving value as the deemed cest of such property. plant and equipment.

Inbsequent expenditure

Cubscauent expenditure are included in the asset’s carryingamount or regognised as a separate 25sét,

- = appiopriate, only if it is prebzble that future economic banefits associated with the item will fiow to

the Company ¢ "md the cost of the expenditure can be measured reliably. “rhe carrym;ﬂ amount of any
CUIMpOnentans Jun.Pd forase separate assat is derecoar’nf*c."1 when rer e, - - o
Ml o't‘hr rennins e..d nainténence are \,I.argod to the statement of protit and to s cduring the raperting
yaar in which thev are incurred. b

Dznreciaticn methods, estimaved useful lives and residual values

Yepreciation is calculated cn cost of items of property,plant and equipment less their estimated
1esidual value over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method, and is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and egquipment fer the current a/c,amp_aratwc
pericds arr;/; s)r:/—‘r g_‘. the same are equal to lives speuned as per schedulo I ot the
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RN . . Vit

The useful lives of the assets are as under:
Téngibie_'éissets': ; Useful life (inyears)

Furniture and fixtures
Vehicle

Office equipment
Computer equipment

W WUl 00 G

Leasehold improvements

Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the management believes that its estimates of
useful lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these
assets. Depreciation on addition to property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from
the date the assets are ready for intended use. Depreciation on sale/discard from property, plant and
equipment is provided for up to the date of sale, deduction or discard of property, plant and
equipment as the case may be.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end, and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

Intangible assets

An irtangible asset is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefit attributable to the
assets will flow to the company and where its cost can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such intangible assets are subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended
use.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic berefits embodied in
the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss as incurred.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to- Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
intangible assets recognised as at April 1, 2016, measured as per the Previous GAAP, and use that
carrying value as the deemed cost of such intangible assets. '
Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets over their estimated useful lives

using the straisht-line method and is included in depreciation and amortisation in the statement of
profit and loss.
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(vi)

s

The useful lives of intangible assets are as follows:

Intangible assets: . Useful lives (in years)
Software i 5
License fee 5
Website 5
Education manual 5

Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end, and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gain or losses arising from disposal of an intangible asset are
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of asset and
recognised as income or expense in the staternent of profit and loss.

Business combinations

As part of its transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to apply the relevant Ind AS, viz. Ind AS
103, Business Combinations, to only those business combinations that occurred on or after the
transition date.

In accordance with Ind AS 103, the Company accounts for these business cornbinations using the
acquisition method when control is transferred to the Company. The consideration transferred for the
business combination is generally measured at fair value as at the date the control is acquired
(acquisition date), as. are the net identifiable assets acquired. Any goodwill that arises is tested
annually for impairment. Any gain on a bargain purchase is recognised in other comprehensive income
(“OCI") and accumulated in cquity as capital reserve if there exists clear evidence of the underlying
reasons for classifying the business combination as resulting in a bargain purchase; otherwise the gain is
recognised directly in equity as capital reserve. Transaction costs are expensed as incurred except to
the extent of issue of debt or equity securities.

Any contingent consideration is measured at fair value at the date of acquisition. If an obligation to pay
contingent consideration that meets the definition of a financial instrument is classified as equity, then
it is not remeasured subsequently, and settlement is accounted for within equity. Other contingent
consideration is remeasured at fair value at-each reporting date and changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration are recognised in profit or loss.

In respect’of the business combinations affected prior to the transition date, goodwill represents the
amount recognised under the Company’s previous accounting framework under Indian GAAP adjusted
for the reclassification of certain intangibles. :

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company’s rnon-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at
each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists, then the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount is estimated. Goodwill is tested annually for
impairment. Co

For impairment testing, assets that do nut generate independent cash inflows are grouped together
into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of a gp.niaaf?géng\rates
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(ix)

(x)

Goodwill arising from a business combination is allocated to CGUs or group;s of CGUs that are expected
te benefit from the synergies of the combination.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an inaividual asset) is the higher nf its value in use and its fair
vaiue less costs to sell. Value in use is base: on the estimated future cesh flows, discounted ta their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assezsments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the CGU (cr the assat).

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying arnount of an asset or M.GU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. mpairment losses are recegiised in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment
lozs recognisad in respect of a CGU is allecated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
zllocated to the €4U, and then t reduce the carrying ameunts of the other assets of the CGU {or group
of CGUs) on b pro tate basis, '

After impairment, depreciation/amortisation is provided or the revised carrying amount of the assel

. over its remaining useful life.

Zerrowing costs

-Borruwing costs are intérest and other: costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Boirowing casts directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that
asset. Other-borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in ‘which they are incurred.

investment in subsidiaries and associates

vestment in subsidiaries anc associates i carried at cost, less any «mpairment in the vilue of
investment, in th ese financial stetements. .. : . ¥ : g
Men—current assats or dispo:;-:[ group held for sale
‘~":n~‘furreut assets or disposal aroups comprising assets and liabilities are cuassified as held fer saie if it
s highly probable that the carrving valu will be recoverad primarily thioush zale rather than through
ﬂ'nt‘.'mngu‘e\ i . g 2 : ‘ Yow

Such assets, of disposal groups. are generaily measured at the lower of their cz rrv..u' amount anic fair
value less costs to sell. .Any resultant loss or a'dispesal group is allocatad #rst 1o the Goodwill, and
then Lo remaining assets and Labilities on pro rata basis, except that no loss is allocated to inveritories,
financial assets, deferred tax-assets, employee beanefit assets, and biological assets which continues to
be measured s accordance with the Cempany’s other accounting policies. losses on initial
reclassification as held for sale and subsequent gains and losses on re-measurement are recognised in
statement of profit and loss. )

Oncc classified as-held for sale, intangible assets, pioperty plant and- equipment and investment
properties are no longer amortised or depreciated, and any equity accounted investee is no- longer
equily accounted,

Ciscontinued operation

A discontinued operation is a component of the Company's business, the operations and cash fows of

wiich can be clear'y distinguished from thase of the rest of the Cempary and which represeris a

saparate majior line of business or geographical area of operations and: e
—

J =~
/’/,./r-,\ frasg, N

a-separate major
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- Is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view te re-sale.
Classification as a di arontmued operation occurs upon d1sp050l or when operations meet the crltena to
be classified as held for sale, n’ carlier.

When an operation is classified as a discontinued operaticn, the comparative statement of profit and
loss is re-presented as if the operation had been discontirued from the ctart of the comparative period.

(xi) Financia! instruments
Rermmtmr and initizl mez2curement
e ; £ W
; Trads rec.-—.\i‘fabies and debt cecurities issued are initially recognised when they are criginated. All
++ othar financial assets and firancial liabilities are initially recognised whern the Campany becomes a
narty to theci n'"rdctual provisidns of the instrument. :

4 financial ecsat or financial tability is initially measured at fair value plus, transaction costs that are
airoctiy attributable vo its acquisibien or issuie, except for an item recognised at fair value through
no*’*l rand less: Trahszction corts of financiat assets carrie d at fair value throuzh prefit and loss are
Gkponse in the s‘a aient of protit and loss.

%o i, Classification and subsequant measurement
Financia'.fagigjgg

~-0n m]t:al |ecogn|hon a financial asset is classified as measured at

» amortised cost;
« . Fair value through other comprehensive income (OCl), or
v Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

The ¢ |F:5J1ﬁcaf on d‘f,h,ﬂs on entity’s businzss model for manag? ng financial ascets & the contractual
“terms of. thit castr liows,

Financialasszls ooe pot reclc -ssitied subs2quent to their initial recogniticn; C\’“(—?‘p" if and inthe perud
theZempany (.h Anges its busi.e 135 madél-for 1araging financial assets, -~ - ’

A financial asse: is measurec &t a c.momf;ed cost if it.meets both of the fo'imnno Lcn:nno-‘s and 15 not
c-". wnated as at BV I'PL : G o
“¢ the assed is hela-within®a Lusinzss: mo(‘d whose ob,ecu s is to hold aseetsio coliect concractual
~zash flowsparnd :
«  the contraciual terms cf the financial asset give rise oa specifie! dates to cash flows that are
solely noyrmenis of nrincipal and interest on the principal amount aulstanding.

5odebt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the followm;r conditions and is not
designat ed as at FVTPL:

the asset is hela within a business model whose obijective is achieved by both collecting

cortractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

e the contractual terms of the financia! asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solelypayments ¢f princinal and interest on the principal amount outstandmg
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On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in 0OC! (designated as
FVOCI - equity investment). This election is made on an investment by investment basis.

All financial assets not classified to be measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are
measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company
may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at
amortised cost or at FVOCI or at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at amortised cost: These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest methed. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses, if any. Interest
income and impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss
derecognition is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
including any interest income, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Debts investments at FVOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income

under the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised

in profit or loss. Other ret gains and losses are recognised in OCI. On De’cmgmtmn gams and losses
" accumulated in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss.

Equity investments at FVOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are
recognised as income in profit or less unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the
cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCl and are not reclassified to
profit or loss. -

Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gain and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held fortrading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair vilue and net gains and
losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Other
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

iii, Offsetting =

Financial assets and monetary liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet
when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts
and it intends either to sett!e them on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

iv. Derecognition

Financial assets

The Company derecogmses a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the

financial as/t, ~expicg, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash ﬂo n. a transacuon
in which substantmﬂ\yt‘g of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial aS/et\,are transferredor

LED ACCH
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in which the Companv neithar.transfers ror retains substantiaily atl of the risks and rewards of
ownership and does pet retain-control of the financial asset

7 the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets rocngnisad on its balance sheet,
but- retains either ali or sihstantially ail of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the
transferred assets are not der=cognised.

Financiai lictilities S . .

Tne Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual cbligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire.

The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows
under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial havility based on
‘the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference batween the carrying amount of the
~ financial liability extinguished and the new financial liatility with modified terms is recognised in the
staterment of profit and loss.

v, Impairment cf financial instruments:
P 3 i = 8

.l . [
i . - 1 b

The company rec.gnises loss ailewances tor oxpected credit losses on;

v . - Finoncial avsels measured at amortised cost and; 7 Coe e e
- = Financial asse*s measurad at FYOCI- lebt instrumeiits

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether firancial assets catvied at amcrtised cost and
debt securities at FVOCL are"credit impaited. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when-ore or-more
svents that have a detrimental-impact on the estimated future cash fiows cf the financial asset nave
grcurred. [vidence that a finandial asset is credit- impairad incudes *re fallowing chservab'e data:

s signiticant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuzr;
o abreach of contract stich as a defzuit or being past due for agrzed creait pericd ;
e the restructuring of & loan or advance by the Company on terms thet the Company wout id not
conzider otherwise;
« it is‘probab‘e that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; ¢
‘s the disappearance of an active market for a security because-of financial difficulties.

Expected credit loss:

Loss allOWances for trade recewables are always measured at an amount ecual to lifetime expected
credit losses: :

Lifetime ex'mr“ed credit lostcs are the exnected credit wosses that reeult from el possible default
evenis over the uxpocted life ¢f a finan u'a'. instrument.

12-month exgected C"mdit losses are the partion of experted credit losses that result frern default
avents that are possible within 12 montas afver the rep(‘rr.na dase (oe a c*‘u rer neriod if the exr‘ccted

life of the i‘.strumentﬂs less 1hsn 12 monthse,

in all cases, Lhe maximum punnd cmflderev when estimating eprdui Preau 1oss¢es e the maxmum
zentractual period ovar whick the Company: is-exposed toscredit e, ; SR

wWhen determining whether the'credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition'and when eztimating expected credit losses, the Company considers-rcasonasle and
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(xii)

quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience
and informed credit assessment.and including forward looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk cn a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more
than agreed credit period . :

The Company considers a financial asset-to be in defaljlt when:

o the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full, without recourse by
the Company to actions such as realising security (if any is held);.or

» thefinancial asset is past due and is not recovered within agreed credit period.

Measurement of expected credit losses

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured
as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the
Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Cornpany expects to receive).
Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amount of the assets disclosed in the Balance Sheet.,

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent
that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company
determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient
cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written
off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures
for recovery of amounts due. :

Leases:

Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease.

The determination cf whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of an
arrangement at inception date.Whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement.

At inception or on reassessment of the arrangement that contains a lease, the payments and other
consideration required by such an arrangement are separated into those for the lease and those for

other elements on the basis of their relative fair values.

Where the Company is lessee

Finance lease

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at the inception of the lease term at the
lower of the fair value of the leased property and present value of minimum lease payments. Lease
payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to
achieve a constant rate of intcrest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are
_\c\harges
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A leased asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset as determined by
the management or the useful life envisaged in Schedule li to the Act, whichever is lower. However, if
there is no rcasonable certainty that the Company will obtain the ownership by the end of the lease
term, the capitalised asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the estimated
useful life of the asset, the lease term and the useful life ¢nvisaged in Schedule Il to the Act.

Operating lease

Leases, where the lessor effectiely retains substantially ali the risks and benefits of ownership of the
leased item, are classified as operating, ieases. Payments made. under cperating leases are generally
recegnised in the statement of profit and.loss on a straight-line basis over the tern of the lease unless
stich payments are structured to increase in line with expected gereral inflation to cempensate for the
logor's expecten inj’lationary cost increasas. Lease incentives received are recognised as an integral

- pert of the total lease expense over the term of the lease.

++"Where the Compeny is the lessor

Finonee lease

" Leases in which the Cempany transfers substantially alk the risks and benefits of ownership ¢f the asset
- are classified as finahcs leases. Assets'given under finance lease are recognised as a receivable at an

»amount egual to the net investment in the lease. After initial recognition, the Company apporticns

o [ease rentals between the principal repayment and interest incorne so as to achieve a constant periodic

rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the finance lease. The interest income is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs are included in the initial
measurement of the finance lease receivable and reduce the amount.of income recognised over the
lease'term. . ¥ i : ’

Operating lease

Laases in which the Company dces not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of

the aseet are classified as operating leases. /' ssets subject to operating leasas are inctuded in property,
plarit and equinmert. Lease incrme on an operating lease is racognised in the staternent of prafit and
loss onca straigit-line basis ovar the lease term unless such paynents are structured to increase in line
with expected generst inflation. I . ‘ i : d
Enployes Benefits

i

Shiort term emplovze benefits:
Short terr empioyee benefit otligation are measured on-an undiscounted basis and are expenses off as
the related serrices is provided: Benefits such as sawaries, wages, and borus efc are recdgnisec in the
staternent of profit and loss in-the year in which the employee renders the related service. The
iiabilities are presented as current emiployee benefit obligation in the Balaince Sheet.. "

Long ferrn employee benefits - : ‘ e ot T HEm T
Defined contribution plan: Provident fund

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Frovident Fund. wnich is a
defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the empioyer make menthly contributions to the
plan at a predetermined rate as per the provisions of The Employees Frovident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provisions ‘Act, 1952. These contributions &ce made to the fund -administered and managed bv the
Government of India. The Company-has nt’ further obligations under the-plan beyond its monthly
: sed as an-.employee
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benefit expenses in staterner. of peofit and oss in the geriod during wihizh tha reiated secvices are
rendered by the employees. . _ , .

Defined Benefit Plan: Gratuity,

.

A defined benefic plan 1s a post-employment beriefit plan cther than a defined contribution plan.

The Company provides for retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity, which provides for lump sum
payments to vested employees on retirement, death while in service or on termination of employment
in an amount equivalent to 1% days basic salary for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs
upon completion of five years of service. Benefits payable to eligible employees of the company with
respect to gratuity is accounted for on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date.

The present value of such obiigation is determined by the projected unit credit method and adjusted

~for past service cost and faif value of puan assets as ai the palance sheet date through which the

obligations are t¢ be settled. The resultant actuarial gain or loss on change in present valte of the

. defined benefit chhigation or change in return of the plan assets is recognisec as an income ¢7 expense

i1 the olher comprehensive income. The Company's obligation in respect of defined banelit plans is
calculated by estiinating the amount of future benefit that empicyees havz carned in the current and
nifor periods. discounting tha® amount and dzducting the fair value of any elan assets,

2 The Crmpany's determines the net'interes: axperuse'_'('inconle) cn the nat defined benefit lability
asset) for'tne serind by applyind the discount rate used to rieasure the “efined benefit obligation at

e baginning of the annual pariod to the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account
any whanges i the net defined benefit Lliability 1asset). during the period-ai a result ofcontributiors and -
bhenafic payments. Nat interest expense and cther expenses related ta defined benefit nlans are

recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

When the beaéfits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benafit
that relates to past cervice (‘past service cost’ or ‘past service gain’) or the gain or loss on curteilment
is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss. The Company recognises gains and losses
on the settlernent of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

The Plan assets of the Company are m'an'agéd by Life Insurance Corporatioh 'of;lndia through a trust
managed by the Company in terms of ‘@n insurance policy taken on fund obligations with respect 1o its
gratuity plan. ' ' '

Other long-term benefits: Compensated abzences .

2
Benetits under the Company’s compensated nbsences scheme constitute cther employee benefits. The
tability in respect ¢f. compensatad absences .is provided on the oasis of an actuarial valuatior using the
Projected Unit Credit Method done by an independent actiizry as at the ‘halance shest date. Actuarial
gain and losses zierecognised “mmediately in the statement of profit and (c5s. T

inconme tax
ircome fax comprises curren? and deferred tax. It is recegnised in.the statement of profit and loss
axcep: to the extent tnat it relates to a business cembination, st @o item recegaised, directly in
eauity or in ot'er cerprehensive income: t : : : ‘-

L L “ 3

Cu'rr_ent tax compris‘eé the e;%;:écted tax payable or receivable on the faxablz income or loss for:':he
year and any adjusument to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previcus years. The amount of
current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid orraceivea after
considering the uncertainty, if any, retated to income taxes. it is measured usipy tax rales fand tax
laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. LB AN

c

7




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2012

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and cettle the liability on a net basis
or simultaneously. < : §ow o= E : ' ’ :

Deferred tax

¢ 5 . , 4 X . R o s

Defefred tax is-recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward:tax losses and tax credits.
Deferred tax is not recognised for: ' ' ' )

- temporary differences arising on the initial recognition-of assets or liabilities in a transaction' that is
not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of
the transaction;

- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that
future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the
Company recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary
cifferences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against
which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets - unrecognised or recognised, are
reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/ reduced to the extent that it-is probable/ no
longer probzble respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply te the period when the asset is
realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enactec or substantively enacted
by the reporting date. ; ' ) :

The measurement of deferred tax reflects tha tax consequences that vsould follow from the manner’in
which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and lhey relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same
taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets
on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be real.

Minimum alternate tax

Minimum Alternative Tax (‘MAT’) credit entitlement under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 is
recognised as a deferred tax asset when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it
in the form of adiustment of future income tax liahility, will flow to the Company and the asset can be
measured reliably. MAT credit entitlement is set off to the extent allovied in the year in which the
Company becomes liable to pay income taxes at the eracted tax rates. MAT credit entitlement is
reviewed at each reporting dote and is recognised to the extent that is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which they can be used. Significant management judgement is required
to determine the probability of recognition of MAT credit entitlement.

(xv)  Contingent Liability, Contingent. Asset and Provisions

Contingent liability -

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whos f?&iié-ien_ge"W-i_Ll only be
confir he occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain futur ‘events riot-wholly within
ol '} opiomic benefits. will be



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Motes to the Fmanc:a[ Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

required, or the ameount cannct be estimated Teliably, the chligation is cisclosed as a contingent tiability,
urless the probability ef outfiw of econainic benefits is remote.

Contingent assets

Contingant assets arn msz‘.blﬂ assets that anses from past events-and whosa existence will be \aﬁﬁrmed
cily by the cecurrence o nop-occurrence of one or more uncartain futurz events not wholly witnin the
contr ol of the Company

0 A |

Provisions

The Cur‘pany creates a provision whan there is present abligation as & result of a past event that
robably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obtigation.

If the effect of the tine valuz of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
exnccted future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligaticn at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessiments of the time value of money anJ the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the
discount is reccgnised as finance cost.”

(xvi}  Cush and cash equ lval n*s
Cash. u..d cash e"uwalents‘ includes casn en hand, other short-term, highly tiguid investmenrts with
ungmdl ‘maturities of three menths er less that are readily convertible tc known amounts of cash and
which are-subject t, a7-insignifizant risk of changes in valuz, and bank overdralts. Bank ove'd afts are |

LW w_ithm Gorrowings in current finarcial ».a‘)mt]es in the balznze shzeh ¢ coe

(xvii} Lernings per chare

Pesic varing: per share are Jalculeted by dividing the net profit or-loss for the year attributabie to
ity sharehelders by the weighted average number of 2guity shares ouistar iding during the period.
"m weigiter average numbers of equity shares outstanding durwo the nerind are adjusted for events

such as bonus issue, :.hdrc spht or consotidation of shares. «

Fo'r ca 'culating ciluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential’equity shares are deéemead
converted m*o equity shares as at the begmwng of the period, unless they have been issued at a ldter
cate: .

(xviii) Segment reporting-

Operating segments are repo.ted in a mennar consistent with the intemnat reporting provideo to the
chief operating decizion maker.
1 eccordance with ind-AS 105 - Operating Sezginents, the operating segments usaed to present segment
inforreation arz “dent’fied o the basis of mternal repcrts tsed by- the Company’'s Manzgement to
allgcete respurges to the segm2is and assoss their performance,

Segrnent %ar'nnga betoreinterest, tax anda cepreciation (‘€BITDA) is used t2 measure performance as
management Balieves that such information is the mest retevant in evaluating the recults of certai»
sagments reiative tc other entities that cperate w1thm fhe,e 1ndusme=s Inter- eﬁﬁn’tt DHEmg 15
NER eﬂr iniac Laan arnq le-wth basu.' - e




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

The operating segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products/services. The
Company deals in one business namely "provision of education and related services”.

The Board of Director(s) are collectively the Company's ‘Chief Operating Decision Maker’ or ‘CODM’
within the meaning of Ind AS 108. Refer Note 34 for segment information. ’
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Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

5. Non-current - investments

Unquoted, trade investments, at cost

Investment in subsidiaries

Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited

98,468 (Previous year: 98,468) fully paid up equity shares of face value of ¥ 10 each

150,000 (Previous year: 150,000) fully paid up 0.01% optionally convertible preference shares of
face value of T 10 each

' . (A)
Unquoted, non- trade investments, at cost :
Investment in shares of others

B &S Strategy Services Private Limited

8,541 (Previous year: Nil) fully paid up equity shares of face value of T 10 each
Unquoted, non- trade investments, at FVTPL

Energy Plantation Project Private Limited .

50,000 (Previous year: 50,000) fully paid equity shares of face value of ¥ 10 each
Less: Provision for impairment

(B)
Deemed capital contribution )

(A+B+C)

The aggregate book value of unquoted non current investment are as follows:

Aggregate book value of unquoted non current investment

As at As at As at
March 31, 2018  March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
1,867.64 1,867.64 1,867.64
. 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
3,367.64 3,367.64 3,367.64
4,596.21 s -
5.00 5.00 5.00
(5.00) (5.00) (5.00)
4,596.21 - =
20.33 20.33 20.33
7,984.18 3,387.97 3,387.97
As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
7,963.85 3,367.64 3,367.64

The company has elected to measure all of its investments in subsidiary/associate company at their previous GAAP carrying value. (refer note 43)

Note: 51% of investment in shares of Carcer Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited were pledged with HDFC Limited against sanctioned term loan of ¥ 2800.00
lacs (April 1, 2016 ¥ 2800.00 lacs) taken by Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited, wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The subsidiary company
has repaid the said loan on March 31, 2017 and accordingly equity shares are free of any encumbrance pledge etc.

There are no other significant restrictions on the right of ownership, realisability of investments or the remittance of income and proceeds of disposal.

For explanation on the Company credit risk management process refer note no. 41,

6. Non-current financial asset-loans

Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits

For explanalion on the Company credit risk management process refer note no. 41,

7. Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets (net) (refer note 39)

8. Non current tax assets

Unsecured, considered good
Advance income tax (net of provision ¥ 486.88 lacs (March 31, 2017: ¥ 144.30
lacs, April 1, 2016: ¥ 144.30 lacs))

9. Other non current assets

Unsecured, considered good
Gratuity fund
Deferred rent

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
April 1, 2016

- - 26,00
- - 26.00
As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
21.64 34.80 40.76
21.64 34.80 40.76
As at As at As at

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

April 1, 2016

231.17 142.89 142,89
231.17 142,89 142,89
As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
1.30 - =
59.30

59.30




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

10. Trade receivables

As at As at - As at
March 31, 2018 March 21, 2017 April 1, 2016

Unsecured
Considered good 39.14 64.23 318.30
Considered doubtful 84.08 117.02 103.39
Less: Provision for douotful debts* . (£4.08) (117.02) (103.59)

' 39.14 64.23 318.30
Of the above, trade receivables from related parties are as below:
Total trade receivables from related parties (refer note ii & note iii) - = 164.12

- - 164.12

* The Company has measured Expected Credit Loss of trade receivable based on simplified approach as per Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments’ except bulk
customer and other. (Refer note no «1)

Note:

i. For explanation on the Company credit risk inanagement process {Refer Note no. 41)

ii. Mo trade or other receivable are due from director or other officer of the Company and firms or private companies 1n which any director is a pactner, a
director or a member either jointly or severally with other persons except as stated above.

Mii. For terms and condition of trade 1eceivable owing from related parties. (Refer note 37)

11, Cash and cash equivalents

As at As at - As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 spril 1, 2616

Balances with banks:

-on current accounts 18,63 19.27 13.77
Cheaues on hand b - 21.50
Cash on hand 0.01 0.01

18.64 19.28 35.27
Note:

i. Pledged as first charge with HDFC Ltd. against loan taken by Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited, wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The
subsidiary company has renaid the said loan on March 31, 2017 and accordingly Bank accounts are free of any ercumbrance pledge etc.

ii, For explanation on the Company credit risk management process (refer note no. 41)

12. Current financial asset-loans

Unsecured, considered good, unless stated otherwise

Asat
March 31, 2018

As at

-March 31, 2017

As at
April 1, 2016

Security deposits - L 8.65
Loans to crnployees - 1.77 2.84
Loans and advances to related parties (refer note 37) 1,841,52 1,876.02 4,843.69

1,841.52 1,877.79 4,855.18

Duting the year the comzany has given unsecuied loans Lo their group companies/parties for meeting their working capital requirement. Delails of the same are

as follows:
amtpanyl party name 77-4| Amourt given Kate of interest
LEF AP Trust 26,97 14.00% 12 50%
Carcer Launcher !nfractructure Private Limited 14.03 Nil
Year end balance of leans are as follows:
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at Apﬁff
Company/ party name 2018 2017 2016
Career Launcher Infractructure Private Limited 8.18.02 909.50 947.22
Career Launcher Education Foundation 757.01 757.01 757.01
Nalanda Foundation = . 2,955.68
CLLF AP Trust’ 236.49 209.51 183.78
’ 1,841.52 1,876,02 4,843.69
For. explanation on the Company credit risk management process (refer note no. 41)
13. Other current financial assets
As at As at As at -
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Aprit 1, 2016
Unsecured, considered good, uniess otherwise stated
Receivables from others 10,46 8.53 4.61
Receivables from related partias (refer note 37)
- Receivable on account of business sale 335,20
Others .83 :
347.49 8.53 4.61

for explanation on Lhe Company credit risk management process (reict hote no. 41)




Cereer Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Hotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

(Alt amounts are Rupees in laes unless otherwise stated)
14. Other current assefs

Unsecured, considered good, unless stated otherwise
Balances with government authorities

Deferred rent 5

Other advances recoverable in cash or kind

- Prepaid expenses

As at As at As at
March 31, 2018  March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
0.03 11,09 1,30
4,23
0.04 0.51 0.67
0.07 11.60 6.50

space is intentionally left blank----




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

15. Equity share capital

The Company has only one class of share capital having a par value of ¥ 10 per share, referred Lo herein as equity share.

As at March 31, 2018

As at March 31, 2017

As at April 1, 2016

Numbers Amount Numbers Amount Numbers Amount
Authorised shares
Equity shares of T 10 each (Previous year ¥10) 10,000,000 1,000.00 10,000,000 1,000.00 10,000,000 1,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up shares
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each (Previous year 210) 9,447,606 944.76 9,447,606 944.76 9,447,606 944.76
9,447,606 944.76 9,447,606 944.76 9,447,606 944.76

a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Particulars

At the beginning of the year

Issued during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

b) Terms/rights attached to equity share

Voting
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share held.

Dividends

As at March 31, 2018

As at March 31, 2017

Numbers Amount Numbers Amount -
9,447,606 944.76 9,447,606 944.76
9,447,606 944.76 9,447,606 944.76

The Company derlares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend propused by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General
Meeting except in the case where interim dividend is distributed. The Company has not distributed any dividend in the current year and previous year.

liguidation

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares shall be entitled to receive all of the remaining assels of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts, if any. Such distribution amounts will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

c) Shares held by the holding company / ultimate holding company and/or their associates/ subsidiaries.

Hamn of share holder As at March 31, 2018

As at March 31, 2017

As at April 1, 2016

Numbers % held __ Numbers % held Numbers % held )
i) CL Fducate Limited, the holding company 9,447,600 99.99 5,447,600 99.99 9,447,600 99.99
9,447,600 95.99 9,447,600 99.99 9,447,600 99.99

d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of share holder As at March 31, 2018

As at March 31, 2017

As at April 1, 2016

Numbers % held

Nuinbers % held

Numbers

% held

i} CL Educate Limited, the holding company 9,447,600 99.99

Six share are held by nomoniee shareholders of CL Educate Ltd.

9,447,600 99.99

9,447,600

99.99

@) Mo class of shares have been allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash, allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares or

bought back during the period of 5 years immediately preceeding the Balance Sheet date.
16. Other equity

16.1 Securities premium reserve

Opening balance

Closing balance (A)

16.2 Deemed capital contribution

Opening balance

Addition during the year {net of tax}

Closing balance (B)

16.3 Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance

Add:'pfcfﬁ.'(loss) for the year
Closing balance (C)

16.4 Other comprehensive income
Opening balance

Add: Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations
Closing balance (D}

Total reserves and surplus (A+B+C+D)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2018  March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
6,775.85 6,775.85 6,775.85
6,775.85 6,775.85 6,775.85
Asat As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
176 115 15
. 360
4.76 476 R
Asat ThAsat Asat
March 31,2018 Harch 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
853.13 FETRE] 43113
(136.17) 422.00 <
716.96 853,13 431,13
As at As at as at )
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
0.04
0.27 0.04 B
0.31 0.04 -
7,497.88 7,633.78 7,208.13




Career Launcher Fducation Infrastructure ana Services Limited
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17. Non-current Borrowings

Hon-current portion Current postion
As at As at As at i As at As at ) Asat

March 21, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2010 Maich 31, 2618 March 31, 20°7 April 1, 2016
Secured
Term Loan " - T T T T
Vehicle toan from bank (note a) - 2.43 5.01 2.47 2.66 i
Unsecured
Term Loan
Vot king.Capitat Loan from bank (note b i d) 5.64 305.97 27.20 19,63 192.88 15.63
Working Capitat Luan frem Financial Institutions (rote c) G.37 78B.66 127,48 £3.8C 146.01 7738
Less: interest accrund but not due on borrowings (1.38) 13.25) (3 16)
amount disclosed under the head “other current liabilities” - - (104.52) (338.30) 197 84)
{refer note 22)
Net amount 6.0 387.06 169.87 L = -

aj The Company has Iniluwing vehicle loans as on march 31, 2018. Vehicles are subject to first and exclusive charge Lo secure the vehicle lean from bank.

Hame of Bank Loan taken  Rate of interest Tenure Date of first EMI EMI Balance
outstandingas on
March 31, 2018

Housing Development Finance Corporation Bank 7.70 13.50% 36 Months 5-Feb-16 0.26 2.45

Housing Development Finance Corporation Bank 10.00 12.24% 60 months 14-Jun-11 0.27 -

b) Then Company has taken Working Capital Loans from following banks. Details of the loans are as follows.

Name of Bank Loan taken Rate of Interest Tenure Date of first EMI EMI #alance
outstandingas on
ik . March 31, 2018
Induiad Bank (Refer now@ el : ) 25.00 18.50% 36 Montns 4.0ct-15 0.91 sz
Peutszrie Bank: o 25,00 19.00% 36 Months 507815 0,92 5.4
Kutak Mahindra 3ank 25.C0 18.70% 56 Months 1-Nuv-16 0.91 14.65
Ritpakar Bznk Limited {Refer note d} 500.00 16.00% 36 Mantrs 28-Feh-17 41.67

) Then Company has taken Wer'drg Capiral Loan from financial inctititions. Cetails of the loans ara as follows:

hame of financial institutions ) Loun taken  Rate of Interest  Tenure " Halance

! autstandingas on

March 31, 2018

“Matma Fincorp Limited [Refer note o 50,00 19.00% 36 Monthz 7-0ct-15 3.30 18.60
Magma Fincorp Linted (Reter nota e .00 19.00% 74 lonths T-Feb-17 1.51 13.63
Jata Zapntal Finarcial Services Limited 50.00 18.65% 36 Montas 5-0ct-15 1.83 10,35
Capiral Fisst Limited 75.C0 18.75% 36 Months S-Nov-13 2.74 i7.09
Dewan Housing Finarce Corporation Ltd. 35.00 13,50% - 36 Months 10-02L-13 B A b.82
‘Nea Growth Credit Private Limited 30.00 IN.47% 450 Davs 3-Sep-16 .08 -
Aditya Birla Finance Limited 45.00 18.50% 24 Months 5-Nov-16 2.26 15.87

d) Company has giveﬁ securily, corporate fi personal guarantee wihile v
1.Negative lien on agricultural properties situated
Hyderabad (Agriculture Land) which is in the name of its subsidairy
- Faridabad (Agriculture Land) which is in the name of its subsidairy

2.Personal Guarantee of Satya Narayan, Gautam Puri and Nikhil Mahajan remain valid throughout the currency of facilities,

3.Corporate Guarantee of -CL Educate Limited to remain valid throughout the currency of facilities.

&) Guaraatees:
The loans taken fram Magma Fincorp Limited and Indusind bank are secured by corporate guarantee of CL. Educate Limited, the Holdirg Company.

1) For explanation on the Company liquidity risk management process refer note no, 41.

g) During the year ended March 31, 2018, Company has repaid unsecured working capital lozn taken from Neo Ciawth Credit Private Limited and Ratnakar Bank Limitec.
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18. Non current provisions

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
April 1, 2016

Provision for employee benefits (Refer note 33}

Provision for gratuity - 0.20 1.10
Provision for leave encashment 0.10 0.18 1.91
0.10 0.38 3.01

19. Other non-current liabilities

As at

As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Financial guarantee payable 0.01 0.37 21.32
0.01 0.37 21,32
For explanation on the Company liquidity risk management process refer note no. 41.
20. Current borrowings
As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Unsecured
- From related parties - [note (i}] 1,607.15 62.91 -
1,607.15 62.91 -

Note:

(i) The Company has an outstanding unsecured loan of ¥ 1607.15 Lacs (March 31, 2017 ¥ 62.91 Lacs) from CL Educate Limited, the holding
company, at an interest of 12.5% p.a (March 31, 2017 at an interest of 14.5% p.a.), which is payable on demand. As per the terms of the
agreement the Holding Company may extend loan upto a maximum limit of ¥ 1850.00 Lacs. Interest due on Loan is credited to Loan account at

the end of every financial year.

(ii) For explanation on the Company liquidity risk management process refer note no. 41.

21. Trade payables

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
April 1, 2016

Trade payables - - 2.93
Payables for expenses 108.56 125.41 180.87

108.56 125.41 183.80
Note:
i. Trade payables are non interest bearing and are normally settled in normal trade cycle.
ii. For terms and conditions with related parties, refer note no. 37.
iii. For explanation on the Company liquidity risk management process refer note no. 41.
22. Other current financial Habilities

As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Current maturities of long term borrowings (refer note 17) 104.52 338.30 92.84
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 1.38 3.25 3.16
Security deposits received - - 30.24
Payables for capital expenditure 96.53 - -
Others * 2 =
- Employees related payables 24.02 43.02 48.07
- Other payables for ESOP [refer note (i)] 128,21 110,01 187.42

354,66 494.58 361.73

* Note:

i. During the year 2016-17 and 2015-16, CL Educate Limited, holding company has granted the ESOP to director of the Company and expenses has

been recorded by the Company in accordance with guidance note jssued by ICAl in respect of shares of the holding company to be issued to a

director of Company. All amounts related to issue of such shares on exercise of ESOP shall be reimbursed by company to the holding company.
ESOP expense/income and a corresponding payable has been recorded in the baoks of the Company and accordingly, no expense/income has been

recorded by the holding Company.

ii. For explanation on the Company liquidity nsk management process refer note no. 41.
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23, Other current liabilities

Advance fees
Statutory dues payable
Advance against slump sale to B&S

24. Current provisions

Provision for employee benefits (refer note 33)
Provision for gratuity
Provision for leave encashment

25, Current tax liabilities (net)

Provision for lax (net of advance tax ¥ Mil, (March 31, 2017: ¥ 215.21 lacs,
Aprit 1, 2016: ¥ 127,17 lacs)) .

As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 hpril 1, 2016
- - 33.08
3.46 3.54 6.13
200.00 -
3.46 203.54 39.18

As at
IAarch 31, 2018

As at’
Maren 31, 2017

As at
April 1, 2016

% 0.03
- 0.01 C.06
- 0.01 0.09
As at As at ns at
March 31, 2018 Merch 31, 2017 Aprit 1, 2016
- 127.37 53.30
- 12737 _ 53.30_
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26, Other income

Interest income on

- Loan to related parties (refer note 37)

- Other finance income

Expense reversal on Employee stock options (ESOP)
Liabilities written back

Provision written back

Profit on sale of assets held for sale (refer note 40)
Miscellaneous income

27. Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and other henefits

Employee stock options (ESOP)

Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 33)
1 pave oacasnment expenses (refer note 33)

Graluity expenses (refer note 33)

Staff welfare expenses

28. Finance costs

Interest expense nn borrowings™

Interest on delay in depositing income tax
Interest on delay in depositing TDS

Other finance cost

* Include interest charged by related parties ( Refer Note 37)

29. Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets ( Refer Note 3)
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets (refer note 4)

30. Gther expenses

Legal and prcfessional expenses (refer note i
ElecL'ricity expenses

Trevelling and CONVEeYance expences
Communicatinn experses

Repairs - others

Princing and stationery e<pen:cs

Provison for doubtful receivables

Bad debts written off

Miscellancous expenses

Note:

{i) Remuneration to auditors (excluding taxes and including expenscs

under discontinued operations)

Statutory audit
Out of Pocket Expenses
Total

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2017

26.97 25.73
C.36 20.95
77.41
14.38 4.18
18.97

76,80 -
1.24 2.47
138.72 130.74

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2018

5.29 16.35
18.20 2
0.33 0.76
0.95 0.03
0.22 0.15
0.0v G.16
24.16 17.45
Yearr ended Year ended

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

148,24 79.99
52.85 0.01
0.01 -
18.12 8.47
219.26 88.47
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

1.77 1.77
26.39 26.39
28.16 28.16
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2018

Marcn 31, 2017

2.34 5.00
0.24
0.21
0.02 -
0.03 -
0.05
e 13.43
: 0.23
0.07 .
1,96 18.66
Year erded Year ended

marcn 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

1.25




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(All amounts are Rupees in locs unless otherwise stated)

31

32

33

Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 on 'Earnings per Share’

Basic and diluted earnings per share

From continuing operations (a)/(c)

From discontinuing operations (b)/(c)

Total basic & diluted earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the company

Nominal value per share
Profit attributable to equity shareholders

From continuing operations (a)
From discontinuing operations (b)

Weighted average number of shares

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2017

(1.58) (0.32)
0.14 479
(1.44) 4.47
10,00 10.00
(148.98) (30.43)
12.81 452.43
(136.17) 422.00

No of shares

No of shares

Weighted average number of equity shares for the year (c) 9,447,606 9,447,606
At present, the Company does not have any dilutive potential equity shares.
Contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments
Commitments:
(i) There are no capital and ocher material commitments as at March 31, 2018, March 31, 2017 and April 1. 2016.
Contingent liabilities:
As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 april 1, 2016
Guarantees outstanding 150.00 150.00 150.00
Bank Name Name of the Name of the As at As at As at
guaranter borrower March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
HDFC Bank Limited CLEIS Nalanda Foundation 150.00 150.00 150.00
Total 150,00 150.00 150.00

Employee benefits
The Company contributes to the following post-employment defined benefit plans in India.

(i) Defined contribution plans:

The Company makes contributions, determined as & specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualifying employees towards provident fund and EDLI,
which are defined contribution plans, The Company has no ebligations other than to make the specified contributions. The contributions are charged to the statement

of profit and loss as they accrue,

Contribution to provident fund

(ii) Defined benefit plan:

Gratuity

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
1.30 6.29

The Company operates a post-employment defined benefit plan for Gratuity. This plan entitles an employee to receive half month’s salary for each year of completed
service at the time of retirement/exit. The Company contributes to a trust set up by the Company which further contributes to a policy taken from the Life Insurance

Corporation of India.

The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognize each period of service as giving

rise to additional employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation for gratuity were carried out as at March 31, 2018. The
present value of the defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost and past servica cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
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A.

The following table set out Lthe status of the defined benefit obligation

As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 201¢

Net defined benefit iiability T

(Assets)/liability for gratuity (1.30) 2.00 1.13

Total employer henefit liabilities (1.30) 2.00 - 1.13

MNon-current -

Current : (1.39) 0.20 1.10
1.00 1.8C 0.03

Reconciliation of the net definea Lenefit liability
The following table shows a reconcitiation frem the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit (asset) liability and its components:

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Defined benefit  Fair value of plan Net defined Defined benefit Fair value of plan Net defined
obligation assets benefit obligation assets benefit
{asset)/ liability (asset)/ liability

Balance at the beginning of the year 3.39 1.30 2.00 £ 2.04 1.13
Included in profit or loss

Current service cost 0.07 - 0.07 1.39 - 1.39

Interest cost (income) 0.25 (0.10} 2.15 0.25 (0.16) 0.0%

0.32 (0,10} 0.22 1.64 _ (0.16) 148_

Included in OC}
Remeasurements less (gain)
- Actuarial loss (2ain) arising from:’
- financial essumptions (0.27) - (0.27) {0.64) 0.03 {0.61)
- experience adjustment - -

(0.27) - 10.27) (0.6} 0.03 (0.61)
Other —- o - B )
Contributions paid by the employer i -
Benefits paid . . : 10,88 (0.88)
Acquisition adjustment  Out (3.25) ; (3.25) -

(3.25) = a5 (0.83) (0.88) B
Balance at the end of the year 0.10 1.40 (1.30) 3.30 130 - 2.00

Expenses Recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the year

Yzar ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 Marcin 31, 2017
Current service cost - : : 0.07 1.3y
InteresL cost 0.15 0.0
- 021 148
Plan assets
Plan assets comprises of the following:
As at As at As at
March 31, 2008 Harch 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Funds Managed by Insurer 1.40 1.30 2.04

On an annual basis, an asset-liability matching study is dune by the Company whereby the Company contributes the net increase in the actuarial liability Lo the plar.
manager in order to manage the liability risk.

Actuarial assumptions

a. Economic assumptions .

The principal assumptions are the discount rate and salary growth rate. The discount rate 1s based upon the merket yields available on government bonds &t the
accounting date with a term that matches that of liabilities. Salary increase rate takes into account of infiaticr, senionty, premotion and other relevant ractors on
long term basis. Valuation asumptions are 23 fcilows which have been selected by the company.

As at As at As ar
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Discount rate N 780% . 7.697 8.00% -
Expected rate of future salary increase 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%

The discount rata kas been assumed at 7.80% (March 31, 2017: 7.69%, April 1, 20To: 8.00%) which is determined by reference to markelﬁ{d tLhe balance sheet date
on government securities. The estimates of future satary wncreases, considered i actuarial vaiuation, take accsunt of |n1|ai:u.z;;se’ﬁ 15y ﬁf_tﬁm;lon and othes
relevant facto;s, such as supply and demand in the emploviment market. < Y0 NN i

\
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(iii)

b, Demographic assumptions

As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

i) Retirement age (years) 58 58 58

ii) Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability 100% of IALM (2006 - 08)

iii) Ages Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal

3 Rate (%) = Rate (%) Rate (%)

Upto 30 years : v 3 3 . 3

From 31 to 44 years Y z 2
Above 44 years - 1 1 1

Sensitivity analysis
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding ether assumptions constant, would have affected the defined
benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
' ' Increase Decrease  ~ Increase Decrease
Discount rate-(0.50% movement) ’ (0.01) 2.0 (0.25) 0.28
Future salary growth (0.50% movement) 0.0 (0.01) 0.28 (0.25)

Although the analysis does not lake account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the
assumptions shown.

Senstivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.

Senstivitios as Lo rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement and life expectancy are not applicable being
a lump sum benefit on retirement.

Description of Risk Exposures:

vValuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such company is exposed to various risks as follow -

A) Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan’s liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase the
liability.

B) Investment Risk - If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investment return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the last valuation
date can impact the liability.

C) Discount Rate: Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability.

D) Mortality & disability - Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

E) Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can impact Plan’s
liability.

Expected maturity analysis of the defined benefit plans in future years

As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Duration of defined benefit obligation

Less than 1 year - 0.01 0.03
Between 1-2 years - - 0.21
Between 2-5 years 0.01 0.26 0.21
Over 5 years 0.09 3.02 2.69
Total 0.10 3.29 3,14

Expected contributions to post-employment benefit plans for the year ending March 31, 2018 are 0 (0.02) Lacs.
The weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 22.89 years (March 31, 2017: 18.44 years).

Other long-term employee benefits:

The company provides for compensated absences to its employees. The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilised accrued compensated absences and
utilise it in future service periods or receive cash compensation on termination of employment. Since the compensated absences do not fall due wholly within twelve
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service and are also not expected to be utilized wholly within twelve months after the
end of such period, the benefit is classified as a long-term employee benefit. During the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company has incurred an expense on
compensated absences amounting to * 0.05 Lacs (previous year ' 0.03 Lacs). The Company determines the expense for compensated absences basis the actuarial
valuation of plan assets and the present value of the obligation, using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

The following table set out the status of the defined benefit obligation

As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Net defined benefit liability
Liability for earned leave 0.10 1.92 197
Total employee benefit liabilities 0.10 1.97
Non-current
Current 0.06

0.10 1.91
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B,

Reconciliation of tie net defined benefit liability
The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit (asset) liability and its comnonents:

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Defined benefit  Fair value of plan Het defined Defined benefit Fair value of plan Net defined
obligation assets benefit obligation assets benefit
(asset)/ liability (asset)/ liability
Balance at the beginning of the year 1.92 - 1.92 1.97 - 1.97
Included in profit or loss
Current service cost 0.07 : 0.07 0.82 - 0.82
Actuarial loss (gain) (0.17) = (0.17) (0.70) - (0.70)
Interest cost (income) 0.15 - 0.15 . 0.16 - 0.16
0.05 5 0.05 - 0.28 - 0.28
Included in OC!
Remeasurements loss (gain)
- Actuarial loss (gain) arising from:
- financial assumptions - " - - B
- expenence adjustment . . - - E
Other - B
Contributions paid by the emplover - - - - -
Benefits paid (0.07) - (0.27) (0.33) -
Acquisition ad;ustment Out” : (1.79) - (1.79) - -
: - i (.86 . {1.86) (0.33) G
Balance at the ena of the year 0.1 . 0.1 1.92 -

Expenses Recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the year

Year ended year ended
tarch 31, 2018, March 31, 2017
Current service cost 0.07 0.82
Actuarial loss (zain) ) (0.17) ) (0.70)
Interest cost ’ el i ' G 0.15 4 0.16

0.05 T 0.8
Actuarial assumptions - . =

a. Economic assumptions

The principal assumptions are the discount rate and salary growth rate. The discount rate is based upon the market vields available on government bonds at the
accounting date with a term that matches that of liabilities. Salary increase rale takes into account of inflation, seniority. promotion and other relevant factors on
long term basis. Valuation aaumptions are as follows which have been selected by the company.

¥ As at - As at As at
. March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2046
Discour t rate 7.80% T 7w gook
Expected rate of future salary inciease 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%

The discount rate has been assumed at 7.80% (March 31, 2017: 7.69%, April 1, 2016: 8.00% ) which is determined by reference to market yield at the balance sheet
date on government securities. The estimates of future salary increases, consicerad in actuarial valuztion. take account of infiation, senicrity, promotion and cther
relevant factor:, such as supply and demand in the employment market. ’

b. Demograghic ussumptions

As at As at As at

tharch 51, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
i) Retirement age (years) - ) D 58 o 58 —'- 58
ii) Mortality rates inclutive of nigvision for disability 0% of IALM (2005 - 08)
. : S = V/ithdrawal " Withdrawal \Withdrawal
iii) Ages ¢ Rate (%} Rate (%) Rate (%)
Upto 30 years 3 . 3 3
From 31 to 44 years 2 [
Above 44 years 1
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34

Sensitivity analysis .
Peasonably possible changes al the reporting date Lc one of the relevant actuarial assumptiens, holding other assumptions constant. would have affected tne dafined
benefit voligation by the amounts shown below.

As at March 21, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease -
Discount rate (0.50% movement) (0.01) 0.01 (0.12) 014
Future salary growth (0.50% movement) 0.01 {0.01) 0.13 (0.12)

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the
assumptions show/n.

Senstivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.

Senstivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement and life expectancy are not applicable being
a lump sum benefit on retirement.

Description of Risk Exposures:

Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time As such company is exposed to various risks as follow -

A) Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan’s Hability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase the
liability.

B) Investment Risk - If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investmant return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the last valuaticn
date can impact the liability.

C) Discount Rate: Reduction in discount rafe in subsequent vatuations can increase the plan's liability.

D) Mortality & disamlily - Aclual deaths & disebility cases preving lower or higher than assumed in the valuaticn can impact the liabilities.

E) Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving higher or lowar than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsaquent valuations can impact Plan’s
liabitity.

Expected maturity analysis of the defined Lenefit plans in future years

As at - As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Duration of defined benefit obligation

Less than 1 year - 2 - 5 e . .o e . .0 0,09 e C.0t
Between 1-2 years - 0.04 0.04
Between 2-5 years 7 . ) 0.01 0.18 0.20
Over 5 years 0.09 $ 1.62 1.73
Total 0.10 1.93 2.05

Expected contributions to post-employment benefit plans for the year ending March 31, 2018 are v 0.09 Lacs.
The weighted average duration of the defined benefil plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 22.89 years (March 31, 2017: 16.12 years).

Disclosure as per Ind AS 108 on 'Operating segments’
Segment infcrmation is presented in respect of the company’s key operating segments. The operating segments are based on the company’s management and internal
reporting struccure.

Operating Segments

The board of directors have been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (‘CODM), since they are responsible for all major decision w.r.t. the preparation
and execution of business plan, preparation of budget, planning, expansion, alliance, joint venture, merger and acquisition, and expansion of any facility.The
Company’s board reviews the results of " infrastructure facitities, soft skills, educational and consulting program” on a quarterly basis. The company's board of
directors uses Earning Before Interest, Tax and Depreciation (EBITDA)) to assess the performance of the operating segments. Accordingly, there is only one Reportable
Segment tor the Company which is "infrastructure facilities soft skills, educational and consulting program”, hence no specific disclosures have been made.

' “

Entity wide disclosures

Information about products and services
Companty dezls in one business nainely "infrastructure facilitins, soft skills, educational and consulting program”. Therefore product wise revenue disclosure is not
appiicable. .

Information ahout geographical areus
Company cperates undes single geograghic location, there mre no separate repoitable geographical segments.
Informetion aliout majer custoraers (from external custoiners)

The Curnpény ;:ierive:, revenues from one customer for the year ended March 31, 2018 T 81.46 lacs {March 31, 2617: ¥ 269.41 lacs) which amount te 10 per cent er
more of an entity's revenues.
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35 Leases

Operating leases

The Company is a lessee under an operating leases. The lease terms of premise range from 1 to 5 years and accordingly are short term leases, with an option to renew
the lease after that period. Lease payments are renegotiated every five years to reflect market rentals. Expected fulure minimum commitments for non-cancellable

leases are as follows:

' As at As at As at

5 - % ’ ' March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
(i) Future minimum lease payments - . .
Not later than one year - - -
Later than one year but not later than five year - 15,37 23.64
Later than five year 2 31.93 -
Total - 47,30 23.64
(ii) Amounts recognised in profit and loss account (including expenses under discontinued operations) Mavrj;:r;:“;eo(: 8 Ma‘:::r;;r:c;%c: 7
Lease expense- minimum lease payments 3.72 20.65

36 In terms of the clause 22 of chapter V micro, small and Medm enterprises development Act 2006 (MSMED act 2006), the disclosure of payments due Lo any supplier as

at March 31, 2018 are as follows:

Pariicitars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any MSME supplier as at the
end of each accounting period included in
Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises - 5.27 -
Interest due on above - -
— 5.27 -

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED ACT 2006 along with - -
the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting

periad

The amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been - -
paid but beyond the appointment day during the period) but without adding the interest specified

under the MSMED Act, 2006,

Tne amuunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting period - -
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such - -
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006.
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37 Related Party Disclosure
The Disclosure as required by the Indian Accounting Standard - 24 (Related Party Disclosure} are given below:-
{a) List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

a) Holding Comy:any B CL Educate Limited

b) Subsidiary Company H Career Launcher Infrastructura Private Limited
¢) Enterprises in which key managament persennel and their relatives are able i Nalanda Feundation (upto June 30, 2017)

to exercise significant influence. [ Career Launcher Ecucation Foundation

CLEF AP Trust
Career Launcher Education Infrastructure & Services Limited
: Employee Group Gratuity Trust
B fi. S Strategy Services Private Limited (from July *, 2017)
d) Key Management Parsoanel : Sujit Bhattacharyys (Director)
k § Shiva Kumar (Director)
(b) Details of related party transactions are as below:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

i. Revenue from soft skill fees
Nalanda Foundation 74.5% 246.91

ii. Revenue Trom license fees
Nalanda Foundation 6.88 22.50

iii, Interest income i
Nalanda Foundation - 486.97
CLEF AP Trust 26.97 25.73

iv. Interest Expenses .
CL Educate Limited . . 63.34 1.01

v. Conversion of Interest lncome into current financial asset-loans
Walanda Foundation B . 438.27
CLEF AP Trust . ‘ o ] ‘ ¢ 26,97 5.73

vi. Conversiun o interest into current borrowings
CL Educate Limited : 57.00 0.9

vii, Purchase uf security deposit !
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited . i 2.64 -

viii. Purchase of fixed essetls
Career Launcher infrastructure Private Limited 96.53

ix, Conversion of other receivable into current borrowings
Carcer Launcher Infrastiucture Private Limited . 46.72

x. Reimbursement of expenses from
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited 1.01
B & S Strategy Services Private Limited 15.27

xi. Reimbursement of expenses to

CL Educate Limited - 63.41
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited 1.38 13.06
B & S Strategy Services Private Limited 2.48

xii. Infrastructure charges

CL Educate Limited - 21 00
xiil. Current financial assets-loans (given)

Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited 14.03 96.50
Nalanda Foundation 55.0C 637.05

xiv. Cuirent borrowings (repaid)
CL Educate Limited
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xv. Current borrowings (taken)

CL Educate Limited 1,517.23 62,00
xvi. Current financial assets-loans (realised)

Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited 75.50 88.00
Nalanda Foundation 56.95 220.35
xvii. Payment received on behalf of

B & S Strategy Services Private Limited 48.31

xviif. Payment received on our behalf by

Nalanda Foundation (Golden Dreams Techno Park Private Limited) - 84.54
xix. Liability taken over (on account of Aurangabad Fees)

Nalanda Foundation - 25.53
Balance outstanding as at the year end As at As at As at

Trade receivables -

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

April 1, 2016

Nalanda Foundation . 512.43 164.12
Other financial assets

B & § Strategy Services Private Limited 337.03 J

Current financial assets-loans

Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited 848.02 909.50 947.22
Nalanda Foundation - 3,810.65 2,955.68
Career Launcher Education Foundation 757.01 757.01 757.01
CLEF AP Trust 236.49 209.52 183.79
Trade Payable- payable for expenses

CL Educate Limited 90.72 90.72 71.25
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited 3.95 0.94 75.65
CL Media Private Limited 6.97 6.97 6.97
Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited Employee Group Gratuity Trust 3 . 0.06
Other current financial liability- payable for fixed assets

Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited 96.53 - -
Other current financial liability-other payable

CL Educate Limited 128.21 110,01 187.42
Current borrowing-loan payable

CL Educate Limited 1,607.15 62.91 -
Remuneration payable to KMPs -

Shiva Kumar V.79 10.79 10.19
Sujit Bhattacharyya 14,75 21.75 240
xvi. Guarantees given on behalf of (refer note 43)

Nalanda Foundation (Guarantec to bank for vehicle loan taken by the Trust) 150.00 150.00
Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited - - 2,800.00
xvii, Guarantees given on behalf of Company by (refer Note 17)

CL Educate Limited 145.00 645.00 115.00

Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties:

i. The terms and conditions of the transactions with key management personnel were no more favorab

to be available, on similar transactions to non-key management personnel related entities on an arm’s length basis.

ii. All cutstanding balances with these related partics are priced on an arm’s length basis and are to be settled in cash. None of the balance:

iii. For the year ended March 31, 2018 the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by rel

April 1, 2016: ¥ Nil). This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related

related party operates.

)

le than those available, or which might reasonably be expected

5 are secured,
March 31, 2017: T Nil;
and|the mark

ﬂ:;i\rlwhich the

W
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38

39

The Company has filed legal cases against its debtors for recovery of outstanding receivables ameunting ¥ 132.86 Lacs avising from violation of terms and conditions of
business partner agreement etc, The company is hopeful of favorable outcome of such cases. Hawever, the amount likety to be realized on settiement of such cases is
currently not realistically ascertainable. The Company does nut expect any adverse impact on the financial position as a conseguence of these legal cases. The
company has recorded all expenses pertaining to legal & professional charges in respect of all such cases.

Deferred tax

Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Year ended Year ended
B March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Current tax
Current year
Adjustment for prior years

Deferred tax

Change in recognised temporary differences 13.16 8.43
Minimum Alternate Tax - 2
13.16 8.43
Total tax expense of continuing cperations 13.16 8.43
Tax expenses of contining operations doas not include the following:
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Tax expenses of dlécuf\t.in-.ling operations 157.93
) - 157.93
Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income
Year ended March 31, 2018 Year ended March 31, 2017 i

Tax (expense)/ Net of tax . ' Before t.ax . Tax (expense)/

Before tax benefit senefit Net of tax
Remecasurements of ceiined ) ) ' -
benefit Liability 0.27 ’ 0.27° 0.06 (0.02; 0.04
] 0.27 : 0.27 0.06 (0.02) _ 0.04
Reconciliation of effective tax rate
i Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 : Merch 31, 2017
Rate Amount ) Rate Amount
Profit before tax (123.04) 958.42
Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate - 31.961% 188.06
Tax effect of:
Non-deductible expenses (24.74)
Income tax recognised directly in equity 1.69
Impact due to rate change 1.00
.36

Changes in estimates related tc prior years

Reversal of deferred tax 13.16
’ 13.16 31.961% 166.37
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D. Movement in temporary differences

Deferred tax assets
Property, plani and equipment
Current provision
Employee Benefits
Impawrment of irvestment
Trade receivebles

Other items

Sub- Total (a)

Deferred tax liabilities
Other items

Sub- Total (b)

Net deferred tax assets (a)-(b)

Deferred tax assets
Property, plant and equipment
Current Provisions
Employee benefits
Investment .
Trade receivables
Other items

Sub- Total (a)
Deferred tax liabilities
Other items :

Sub- Total (b)

Net deferred tzx assets (a)-(b)

E. Incomé tax recognisen directiy in equity

As at
March 31, 2017 _

Recognized in PEL  Kecognized in OCI

As at
March 31, 2018

8.26 (8.26)

125 1.25) =

LG (1.09

i 60 ] - 1,60
35.49 12.56) - 29
0.12 : 0.12
4781 (13.16) - 34.65
13.01 13.01
13.01 - - 13.01
34.80 (13.16) = 21.64

As at
April 1, 2016

Recognized in P&L  Recognized in ©CI

As at
March 31, 2017

Deemed capital contribution

7.39 0.86 8.26
1.03 o.21 0.02 1.25
.29 1.19) 1.09
1.65 {0.06) - 1.60
32.27 3.22 - 35.49
26.36 (11.47) - 0.1z
_ 70.99_ (8.43) 0.0z _ 47 81
30.23 11.32
30.23 - - o 1132
40,76 (8.43; 0.02 36.49
vear ended March 31, 2018 Year ended March 31, 2017
Before tax Net of tax Beiore tax Net of tax *
) 530 1.69 .61
- - 5,30 1.69 3.61

F. Tax losses carried forward

There are no tax 'osses on which deferred tax assets was required to be recognised.
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40 On March 16, 2017, the Company entered into a Business Transfer Agreement (BTA) with B&S Strategy Services Private Lirnited to sale its businesses of running &

operating pre-schools , and providing school management services & infrastructure services
with the Group's long term strategy to discontinue its K-12 businss and to focus in the areas of Test Prep business.

on a slump sale basis. The proposed sale of business is consistent

IND AS 105 Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations requires disposal group to be identified as held fer sale if the carrying amount will
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and sale is considered highly probable. IND AS 105 lays down detailed
guidelines and criteria in this regard. Based on the assessment performed by the management, it has been determined that the assets and liabilities of
infrastructure facilities, soft skills, educational and consulting program should be presented as held for sale under IND AS. Consequently, the assets and

liabilities of disposal group held for sale has been presented separately from the other ass
impact on the total equity or profit as a result of this adjustments. Further, the operation of this business has been presente

both IND AS and previous GAAP in the statement of profit and loss.

The following statement shows the revenue and expenses of the business subject to slump sale:

ots and other liabilities respectively in the balance sheet. There is no
d as discontinued operation under

Period ended

Year ended

July 1, 2017 March 31, 2017
Revenue 113.20 989.98
Employee benefits expense 17.00 147.43
Finance cost 2 59.18
Depreciation t amortisation expenses 0.78 3.58
Other expenses 82.01 169.43
Profit from discontinued operations before tax 12.81 610.36
Income tax epenses 4 157.93
Profit after tax 12.81 452.43
Gain on sale of discontinued operation 76.80
Income tax on gain on sale of discontinued operation - E
Profit from discontinued operation, net of tax 89.61 -
The profit from discontinued operation of ¥ 89.61 Lacs (2016-17 T 452,43 Lacs) is attributable entirely to the owners of the Company.
The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities as at the date of sale i.e, July 1, 2017 and as at previous year ended on March 31, 2017 were listed belovs.
Particular As at As at
July 1, 2017 March 31, 2017
Property, plant and equipment 106.84 11.08
Non-current financial asset-loans 78.75 78.75
Trade receivables 598.67 514.94
Current financial asset-loans 3,819.99 3,819.29
Other current assels 0.04 0.04
Total Assets 4,604.29 4,424.10
Long term provision 3.66 3.44
Other current financial liabilities 32.91 32.46
Other current liapilities 22.63 20.64
Short term provisions 0.09 0.09
Total Liabilities 59.29 56.63
Met Asset Transferred 4,545.00 4,367.47
Consideration received (net of expenses) 4,621.80 -
Cash and cash equivalent dispossed off
Net profit/ (loss) 76.80 (4,367.47)
The net cash flows attributable to the business subject to slump sale are stated below:
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Operating activities 13.59 613.94
Investing activities 76.80 -

Financing activities
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41.

Fair value measurement and financial instruments

Financial instruments - by category and fair values hierarchy

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair value of financial assets and financial liabilties. includi

As at April 1, 2016

na their levels in the fair value hierarchy.

Particulars

Carrying value

Fair value rneasurement using

FVTPL FvoCl : Amortised cost | Total Level 1 Level 2 Lavel 3
Financial assets
Non-current
Investments 5.00 3,382.97 3,387.97 E
Loans 26.00 26,00 26.00
Current
Trade receivables 318.30 318.30
Cash and cash equivalents 35.27 35.27
Loars # 4,855.18 4,855.18
Other financizl assets 4,61 4,61
Total | 5.00 - 8,622.33 8,627.33
Financial liat:ilities
Non-current
Borrovsings 169.89 169.89 169.89
Other financia! liabilities - -
Current
Trade payables 183.80 183.80
Other current financial liabilities 361.73 361.73
Total - - 715.42 715.42
As at March 31, 2017
Particulars Carr,;ing value . ) Fair value measurement using
FVTPL Evocl | Amortised cost | Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets |
Non-current
Investments 5.60 3.382.97 3,387.97
Loans I - -
Current
Trade receivables 64.23 64.23
Cash and cash ecuivalents I 19.28 1%.28
Loans 1,877.7% 1,877.79
Other finar.cial assets | - 8.53 8.53
1 ]
Total [ 5.C0 - 5,352.80 5,357.80
Financial lisbilities
Non-current
borrowings 387.06 387.06 387.06
Current
Borrowings - 62.91 62.91
Trade payables - 125.41 125.41
Other current financia! liabilities 494,58 494,58
L
Total - - 1,069.96 | 1,069.56
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As at March 31, 2018

Particulars Carrying value Fair value measurement using
FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets
Non-current

Investments 5.00 - 7,979.18 |, 7,984.18 - -
Current

Trade receivables - - 39.14 39.14 - -
Cash and cash equivalents = | E 18.64 | 18.64 . z
Loans - - 1,841.52 1,841.52 -
Other financial assets - - 347.49 347.49

Total 5.00 - 10,225.97 10,230.97

Financial liabilities
Non-current

Borrowings - - 6.01 6.01 - - 6.01
Current

Borrowings - - 1,607.15 1,607.15

Trade payables - - 108.56 108.56

Other current financial liabilities - - 354.66 354.66

Total . - 2,076.38 2,076.38

Level 1: It includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of
observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. The fair value of financial assets
and liabilities included in Level 3 is determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from
observable current market transactions and dealer quotes of similar instruments.

The Company's borrowings have been contracted at floating rates of interest. Accordingly, the carrying value of such borrowings (including interest accrued but
not due) which approximates fair value,

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents and other financial assets and liabilities, approximates the fair values, due
to their short-term nature. Fair value of non-current financial assets which includes bank deposits (due for maturity after twelve months from the reporting date)
and security deposits is smiliar to the carrying value as there is no significant differences between carrying value and fair value.

The fair value for security deposits were calculated based on discounted cash flows using a current lending rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the
fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit risk.

Valuation processes
The Management performs the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes on a periodic basis, including level 3 fair
values.

There are no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the year. There are no financial assets/ liabilities measured at fair value/ amortised cost for which
tevel 1 and level 2 inputs have been used. Accordingly, disclosures related to level 1 and 2 inputs are not applicable.

b.  Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
= Credit risk

= Liquidity risk

= Market risk

Risk management framework

The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Board of
Directors have authorised senior management to establish the processes and ensure control over risks through the mechanism of properly defined framework in
line with the businesses of the company.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risks limits and controls, to

monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market condig)ﬁfs_.a_nz_ut_\e Company's activities.
270 \\

The Company has policies covering specific areas, such as interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, other price ri ,(c're“giit-risk;-liqui_dity r\isk, and the use of

derivative and non-derivati ncial instruments. Compliance with policies and exposure limits is reviewed on a Lln;?nyéus basis. £\
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b Financial risk management (continued)

(i) Credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risks is represented by the total carrying amount of these financial assets in the halance sheet

As at - As at As at
tarch 31, 2018 taarch 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Investments - 7.984.18 3,367.97 3,357.97
Trade receivables 123.22 181.25 421.89
Cash and cash equivalents 18.64 19.28 35.27
Loans 1,841.52 1.877.79 4,881.18
Other financial assets 347.49 8.53 4.61

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations,
and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers.

The Company's credit risk is primarily to the amount due from customers. The Company maintains a defined credit policy and monitors the exposures to
these credil risks on an ongoing basis. Credit risk 01 cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invests in deposits with scheduled
commercial banks with high credit ratings assigned by domestic credit rating agencies.

The maximum exposure to Lhe credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivables. Trade receivables are unsccured and are derived
from revenue ecarned from custemers prmarily located in India. The Company does monitor the econhomic enviorment 1n waich it eperates and the
Company manages its Credit risk through credit apprevals, establishing credit limits and ~entinuosly mor.itoring credit worthiness of customers Lo which
the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

On adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses expected credit loss medel to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Company establishes an allowance
for impairment Lhat represents its expected credit losses in respect of trade receivable. The management uses a simplified approach (i.e. based on
lifetime ECL) for the purpose of impairment loss allowance, the company estimates amounts based on the business environment in which the Company
operates, and management considers that the trade receivables are in default (credit impaired) when counterparty fails to make payments for
receivable more than 180 days past due. However the Company based upon historical experience determine an impairment allowance for loss on
receivables. - . o, b = .

The Company's exposure to credit risk for trade receivables are as follows:

Gross carrying amount .
Asat As at Asat

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
1-90 days past due - - 102.39
90-180 days-past due - - -
180-270 days past due - 21.50
270-360 days past due Co- - -
360-450 days past due ’ - 5.46 3.02
450-540 days past due - - 4.14
540-630 days pasl due ) 21,50 - 5.56
630-720 past due - - 2.25
more than 2 years past duc 101.72 154,29 139.31
Due from related parties : - - 164.12
Due from students - - - 1.10
123.22 181.25 421.89

In case cf payments due from related parties there is no dofault as there is insignificant credit risk. This definition of default is determined by
considering the business environment in which entity operates and othe macro-economic factors. Further, the Company daes not anticipate any matcrial
credit risk of any of its other receivables.

# The Company believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than agreed period are stitl collectible in full, based on historical
payment behaviour and analysis of customer credit risk. : ‘ ) '

Movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade receivables:

; . : Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017_
Balance at the beginning 3 103.59
Impairment loss recognised / (reversed) \‘__.\7 13.43

Amount written off |

Balance at the end ‘ 1\ 117.02
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b. Financial risk management (continued)

(ii) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is th.e risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity 1s to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liguidily to meet its

liabilities when they fall due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unzcceptable iosses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

The Company believes that its liquidity position, including total cash (including bank deposits uncer lien

and excluding interest accrued but not due) of < 18.64

{acs as at March 31, 2018 (March 31, 2017: ¥ 19.28 lacs, April 1, 2016: ? 35.27 lacs) and the anticipated future internaily generated funds from operations will
enable it to meet ils future known obligalions in the ordinary course of business.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
credit facilities to meet obligations when due. The Company's policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements to ensure tha

reserves of cash and funding from group companies to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and long term.

The Company's liquidity management process as monitored by management, includes the following:
- Day to day funding, managed by monitoring future cash flows to ensure that requirements can be met.
- Maintaining rolling forecasts of the Company's liguidity position on the basis of expected cash flows.

Exposure to liquity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting
interest accrued bul not due on borrewings. |

'l

date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted.

sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability ¢f funding througn an adequate amount of
t it maintains sufficient

and includes

As at March 31, 2018 Carrying amount Contractual cash flows
Less than one year | Between one year I More than five Tetal
) to five years | years
Non-current borrowing |

Vehicle loan - - - -

Working capital loan 6.01 - 6.01 - 6.01
Current borrowing 1,607.1% 1,607.15 - - 1,607.15
Trade payables ) 108.56 108.56 ‘ : 108.56
Current mawrnites of long term borrowings 104,52 104.52 R r . 104.52
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 1.38 1.38 l - T 13k
Security deposits recewved - - - - .
Payables for caital expenditure 96.53 G6.53 - 96.53
Employees related payables ' 24,02 '24.0?_' - 24,02
Other payabtes for FSOP 128.21 128.21 - - 128.21
Total 2,076.38 | 2,070.37 6.01 T 2,076.38
As at March 31, 2017 Carrying amount Contractual cash flews ]

Less than one year | Between one year | More than five | Total
to five years years
Non-cutrent borrowinrg

Vehicle loan 2.43 - 2.45 - 2.45

Working capital loan 384.63 - 399.69 - 399.69
Current borroviing 62.51 62.91 62.9
Trade payables 125.41 125.41 - 125.41
Current maturities of long Lerm borrowings 338,30 338.30 338.30
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 3.25 '3.25 ! 325
Employees related payables 43.02 43.02 43,02
Qther payables for ESGP 110.01 110.01 = - 110.01
Total 1,069.96 682.90 402.14 - 1,085.04 |
As at April 1, 2016 - Carrying amount Contractual cash flows o

Less than one year | Between one year | More than five Total
to five years years
Non-current borrowing T

Vehicle loan 5.01 5.07 - 5.07

Working capital lcan 164.88 - 172.30 . 172.30
Current borrowing 1
Trade payables 183.80 183.80 ! 183.80
Current maturities of long term borrowings 92.84 92.84 ! 92.84
Interest accrued but not due on barrowings 3.16 3.16 3.16
Security deposits received 30.24 | 30.24 30.24
Emplovees related payables 48.07 48.07 48.07
Other payables for ESOP 1R7.42 187.42 .- 187.42
Total | 715.42 545.53 177,37 ?22)7@
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B. Financial risk management (continued)

iii. Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest
rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, the Company mainly has exposure to two type of market risk namely: currency risk and interest rate risk. The objective of markel risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

Other price risk

The company’s non-listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. The company manages
the equity price-risk through diversification and by placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. Reports on the equity portfolio are submitted to the company's senior
management on a regular basis. The company’s Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions. ’

Since the entity's exposure to unlisted equity securities is limited Lo subsidiary/associate Company and it has opted to measure the same at cost accordingly disclosure related Lo
sensitivitty analysis has not been provided. i
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B.
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Financial risk management {continued)
Market risk

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s main

interest rate risk arises from iong-term and short term borrowings with variable interest rates, which expose the Company Lo cash flow interest rate risk.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The Company’s interest rate risk arises majorly from the term loans and cash credit from banks carrying floating rate cf interest. These obligations cxpose the
Company's cash flow to interest rate risk. The exposure of the Company’s borrowing to interest rate changes as reported to the management at the end of the
reporting pencd are as follows:

The company’s fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risx as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither
the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

Variable-rate inctriments As at As at As at

March 31, 2018 lharch 31, 2017 April 1, 20156 l
Borrowing (Nun current) 6.01 ‘ 387.06 169.89
Current maturities of barrowings 104,52 ) - 338.30 92.84
Borrowing (current) 1,607.15 2.9 =
Total B 1,717.68 788.27 | 262.73

Cash flow sansitivity analysis for varjabie-rate instiuments

A reasonably massible change of 50 basis points (bps) in interest rates al the reporting date would have increased (cdecreased) oguity and profit or toss by the
amounts shown below. This znalysis assurnes that all other vaniables, in particular foreign currency exchange rates, remain consiant.

Particulars Profit or loss Equity, net of tax
50 bps increase 50 bps decrease 50 bys increase 50 by decrease

Interest on term loans from banks : o . i
For the year ended March 51, 2018 ~ v (13.72) - 13.72 (10.19) : 17.26
For the year ended March 21, 2017 (1.90) 1.90 (1.29) 2.50

Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital incluges issued equity share capital and all other equity reserves atiributable to the equity
holders of the Company. : : E . . i

Management assesses Lhe Company’s capital requirements in order to maintain an officient averall financing structure. The Company manages the capital
structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of Lhe underlying assets.
$ = i}

To maintain cr adjust the capital structure, the Company may return capital to shareholders, raise new debt or issue niey: sharcs,

The Compan, monitors cepital on the basis of the debt to capital ratic, which is calculated 'as interast-bearirg debls divided by total capital (equily
attributable to owners of the parent plus interest-hearing debts). . ‘

c . SR et
T

Particulars As at As at | As at !
March 31, 2018 March 21,2017 | .31 Maich 2016
Borrowings o "1,717.68 ' 788.27 262.73
Less : Cash and cash equivalent (18.64) 19.28) (35.27)
Adjusted net debz (A) 1,699.04 768.99 227.46
Total equity.(8) . 8,442.64 8,578.54 8,152.89
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio (A/B) - 20.12% 8.96% 2.79%
| |




Career Launcher Education Infiastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

(All

43

amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)
First-time Adoption of Ind AS

The company his prepared its first Financial Statements in accordance with Ind AS for the year ended March 31, 2018. For pericds up to and including the

~year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Indian GAAP, including accounting standards notified under

the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 200¢ (as amended). The cffective dale for Compény's Ind AS Opening Balance Sheet is April 1, 2016 (the dite of
transition to Ind AS).

The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial stalements for the year ended March 31, 2018, the comparative
information presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS Balance Sheet at April 1,

.2016 (the Company’s date of transition). According to Ind AS 101, the first Ind AS Financial Statements must use recognition and measurement principles that

are based on standards and interpretations that are effective at March 31, 2018, the date of first-time preparation of Financial Statements according to Ind
AS. These accounting principles and measurement principles must be applied retrospectively to the date of transition to Ind AS and for all periods presented

- within the first Ind AS Financial Statements,

A)E

A
A1,

A

A.2
A2,

Any resulting differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities according to Ind AS 101 as of April 01, 2016 compared with those presented in the
Indian GAAP Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2016, were recognized in equity under retained earnings within the Ind AS Balance Sheet.

An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the company's financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set
out in the following tables and notes.

xemption and exceptions availed

In the Ind AS Cpening Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2016, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities from the Indian GAAP as at March 31, 2016 are generally
recognized and measured according to Ind AS in effect as on March 31, 2018, For certain individual cases, however, Ind AS 101 provides for optional
exemptions and mandatory exceptions to the gencral principles of retrospective application of Ind AS. The Company has used the following exemptions and
exceptions in preparing its Ind AS Cpening Balance Sheet:

Ind AS optional exemptions

1. Property, plant and equipment & Intangible assets

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in Lhe financial
staterments as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making
necessary adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities. This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38, Intangible Assets.
Accordingly, the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible asscts at their previous GAAP carrying value,

.2 Investments

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to clect to continue with the carrying value for all of its investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates as
recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP. Accordingly, the company has elected to
measure all of its investments in subsidiary company at their previous GAAP carrying value.

Ind AS mandatory exceptions

1 Estimates

The Company’s estimates in accordance wilh Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in
accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates
were in error, &

Ind AS estimates as at April 1, 2016 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The Company made
estimates for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP:

« Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model.

A2.2 Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind AS 101 requires the company Lo assess classification of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances existing as at the date of transition.
Further, the standard permils measurement of fianncial assets accounted on amortised cost basis on fact and circumstances existing as at the date of
transition, if retrospective application is impracticable.

Accordingly, the Company has determined the classification of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances existing as at the date of transition.
Measurement of financial assels has been done retrospectively except where the same is impracticable.

A2.3 Dereognition of financial assets and liabilities

As per Ind AS 101 an entity should apply derecognition requiremeats in Ind AS 109 prospectively for transaction occuring on or after the date of transition to
Ind AS.




Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Motes to he financial stacemencs for the year ended March 31, 2018
(Alt amounts are Rupees ir lacs uniess ol lerwise stal 2d)

B) Reconcitiziion of aquity as at April 1, 2016 and as at March 34, 2017

B ! As at April 1, 2016 As at March 31, 2017
T wote | Previous GAAP* | Adjustments Ind ASs Previous GAAP* Adjustments Ind ASs

Assots ! _j
[(‘!] Non-current assets —
{z) Froperly, plant and 21.14 —’_ 21.14 4.75 4.75 )
Iequipr.‘.cnt '

(b) Otler intengible avsets | 37.29 - 67.29 60.86 60.86
(c) Financial aszets - HREF) X

(i) Investment ac 3,372.64 15.33 3,387.97 . 3,372.64 15.33 | 3,387.97 |
(i)Y oy b B4.40 (58.40) 26.00 : ] T

{dj Deferred tax assets {net) g 10.71 30.05 40.76 13.16 21,64 34.8C
(d) Non-current tax assets 142.89 a 142.89 142.89 Z 142.89
(e) Other non-current assets b - 59.30 59.30 -

Total non-current assets 3,719.07 46.28 3,765,3_5 3,594.30 36.97 3,631.27
(2) Current Assets T
(a) Financial assels

(i) Trade receivables f 415.92 (97.62) 314.30 167.28 (193.05) 64.23
(if) Cash and cash equivalents 35.27 35.27 19.28 19.28
(iif) Loans ., l[ b 4,855.18 - 4,855.18 1,877.7% 1,877.79
(i#) Other financial assets. - | .- | 46 - 4.61 8.53 T e
(b) Other currentassets - b, | - A7 | 4.33 | 6.50 11.60 - 11.60
Total current asscls 5,713.15 (93.19) 5,219.65 | 2.084.48 (163.05) 1,981.43

| 3 i
Disposal Group, -, assets hela [ - - 4,?24.10 - _-fctmb—{
for saie ‘I |
Total Assets - i I $,032.22 47.01) 8,985.21 10,102.85 (€6.08) 10,036.80
[ ] il

Continued to next page
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Continued from previous page

As at April 1, 2016

As at March 31, 2017

| Mote | Previous CAAP*| Adjustiments Ind ASs Previous GAAP* Adjustments | Inc ASs _]
[Equity and liabilites } o #__il
Equity
{a) Equity Share capital $44.76 : 944.76 944.7¢ - Ga4.76
(b} Cther equity a, b, 7,268 98 (60.85) 7,208.13 7,635.15 (51.37) 7,633.76 |
o o (8 !
g
Frotat cyuity - 8,243.74 (60.35) 8,152.69 8,69.91 | (51.37) 3,576.54
e ——— L} e SR
- : | ;
(1) Nen-curren liabilities i
(a) Financial tiabilities - T -
(i) Borrowings i d 177.37 2 169.89 10214 (1o o8 387 b_aj
(ii) Other hinancial liability [ - - - - 1
(b) Pravisions [ 3.01 - 3.01 0.38 - 0.3%
(C) OLker nen current Habitity | 21.22 21.32 B .37 | 0.37 |
'
|Total pan-cusren: liabilities 130.38 13.84 194.22 402,52 4.7l 287.81
—_ 5 . t
(2) Current habilities
(a) Finarcial liabilities o
i) Beirowings . . = - = = 62.91 - 62.91
[{i1) Trade payable 187,80 : 183.80 | 125.1 i 12541
(i) Other financial liabilities 61.73 361.73 494,58 | 49458 |
(b) Other current liabilities 39.18 39.18 203.54 I; 703.54 |
(c) Provisions 0.09 , 0.09 | 0.01 ' 0.01 |
{d) Current tax liabilities iNet) 53.30 - 5330 127.57 | , 127.37
Tota! current iizbilities 638.10 - 630.10 1,013.82 R 1.013.82
R — : _I
Disposal Grogps - Liabilities B = 56,63 ‘se.aﬂ
directly associated vith asets § Ery .
held 1or saie ! B |
o _ | |
{Total equity and labilities 9,032.22 (47.01)] 8,585.21 10,162.55 | 166.08) 10,C 3(,.30J
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C) Reconciliation of profit for the year ended March 31, 2017

Note Previous GAAP* Adjustments Ind ASs
Income
Revenue - E -
Other income c 109.80 20.94 130.74
Total income 109.80 20.94 130.74
Expenses
Employee benefits expense e 17.39 0.06 17.4_5'
Finance costs c, d 90.76 (2.29) 88.47
Depreciation and amortization expenses z3.16 @ 28.16
Other expenses f 13.24 5.42 18.66
Total expenses 149.55 3.19 152.74
Loss from continuing operations before tax (39.75) 17.75 | {22.00)
Current tax - - -
Deferred tax g - 8.43 8.43
Total tax expense - 8.43 8.43
Loss for the year from continuing operations (39.75) 9.32 (30.43)
Profit from Discontinued operatiois b 615.59 (5.23) 610.36
Tax expenes of Discontinued operations g 155.66 {1.73) 157.93
455.93 (3.50) 5243 |
Profit for the year 416,18 5,82 422,00
SR
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (net of tax)
- Remeasurernent of post employment benefit obligations e - 0.06 0.06
- Income tax related to above item - {0.02) (0.02)
Other comprehensive income for the year net of tax 0.04 0.04
Total comprehensive income for the year 416.18 5.86 422.04
* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.
D) Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2017 and April 1, 2010
Note As at As at
Iiarch 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Total equity (shareholder’s funds) as per previous GAAP 8,629.91 8,212.74
Adjustments:
Opening Ind AS adjustments (60.85)
Recognition of financial assels at fair value - (5.00)
Recopr.ition of financial liability at fair value c . (0.98)
Recognition of financial liability at amortised cast cy.d 20.16 10.26
Unwinding of financial liabilities at amortized cost ¢, d 9.38 (2.78)
Recognition of financial assets at amortised cost b . 5.21
Unwinding of financial assets at amortized cost t : (5 22) =
Impairment of financial assets f (5.43) (97.61)
Deferred tax impact of above adjustments g (8.41) 30.09
Total adjustments (51.37) (60.85)
Total equity as per Ind AS 8,152.89

8,578.54
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E) Racorclliation of total ccmurehentive income for the vear ended March 31, 2017

I TWote |T arat |
! March 31, 2017 _:
Profit after Lax us per previous GAAF TR
Adjustinents:
Actuaria! loss on cefined benefit plans recognised in Other comprehensive inceme (net of tax) e g -0.04
Recognition of financial liabilities at amortised coct 2 d 14.86
Unwinding of financial Liabilities at amortised cost ¢, d 8.38
Impairment of financial assets |“ f 5.42 )
Unwinding of financial assets at amertised cost \ b 5
Deferred tax impact of above adjustments ]
Total adjustments
Profit after tax as per Ind AS
Other comprehensive income (net of tax):
Actuarial loss on defined benefit plans e | G.GfL
Total Fo';_nprehensive income as per ind AS 422,04
Impat=of Ind A3 adoptien on the statements o1 =7sh flows for the year end 2d Mazrch 31, 2017

Notes to first- Previous GAAPS - Adjuitments Ting AS

rime adoption
et cash flow from operaling activities T qsan | 13,825.22) (3554 39)
et cash Tlews fram investineg activitics e i ' i (330 28) 3,831.60 3.501 52
Net ceh flow Yrom-{inancing vicins. i 442.46 15.28) 437.08
Netwncrease/{decrease) in ceshrand cash equivaiznis o (15.9%) C (15.99,
Casn'and cash equivalen.s as at April 1, 2016 35.27 ’ 35.27
Cash_and cash equivalents as al March-31, 2017 - v - . 15 - 19.28

\ Notes fo first-time adéptidn:
1

(&) Finarcial easets’- investmént in'aquity shares

Under nian GAAP, Investment in equity shares of other than subsidiary cre recorded at cost.

Hov/ever, urdar ind AS 32, certain assets which meet the definiticn of financial assets aré Ciassified as financial assets at fair vaiue through profit and loss.
Therefnte, such financial assets have been fair vatued as on April 1. 2016, being the transition date. The loss on transition date due to air valuation has been
adjusted aganst the retained earnings 8 : = .

_The efiect of the adjustments resvlted in reduction in the value of financial assels and decrease in retained carnings by ¥ 5.00 Lacs on transition.date. During
the year ended March 31, 2017, value of financia! assets were increased by Rs Nit by coressponding recording of financial income in the statement of profit
and loss. ;

{b) Financial assets - loans e
Under Indian GAAP, amounts grven as sacurity deposits are recorded al cost,

)
Howeve:, under Ind AS 32, certain assets which meet the definition of firancial assets are classified as firancial asiets at amortised cost. Therefore, stich
financial asseis have hzen discounted Lo prosent value since they do not carry any intercst. The upfront loss on trapsttion cate due tw discounting has been
adjustea agmnst the retained camings, Further, financial income on urwinding of discount hes heen credited to the stateent of profit and loss.

The eitect of the adjustraents resulted in increese ir the value of finarcial assets and increase in retained carnings by © 5.22 lacs on transition date. During
the year envied March 31. 2017, va ue cf tinancial assets were decreased by T 5.22 lacs by coressponding 12cording of tease rent in the stateinent ol profic

and loss.
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(c) Financial guarantee contracts
Under Indian GAAP, there is no guidance and requirement to record corporate guarantee given against loans taken from banks/financial instituions by other
parties till the same is not invoked.

However, under Ind AS, financial guarantee contracts which requires the issuer to make specified payments o reimburse the holder of that guarantee for-a
loss it incurres because a specified debtor fails to make payment shall be recorded at fair value.

The Company is a party to financial guarantee contracts as its holding Cempany has given corporate gunr'antee against certain borrowings taken by it and it
has also given corporate guarantee against various borrowings taken by its subsidiary and other parties.

Where the holding Company has given corporate guarantee - the effect of the adjustments resulted in recognition of deemed capital contribution amounting
Z 1.15 lacs by holding Company along with correspending decrease in borrowings on transition date. During the year ended March 21, 2017, the Company has
taken some-other loans with corporate guarantee by holdirg Company and accordingly deemed capital contribution increased by ¥ 5.30 lacs along with
corresponding decrease in borrowings.

Where the Company has given corporate guarantee to its subsidiary - the effect of the adjustments resulted in recognition cf deemed capital contribution by
the Company amounting ¥ 20.33 lacs along with corresponding increase in financial liability on transition date. During the year ended March 31, 2017, value
of financial liability decreased by % 20,33 lacs by corresponding recording of financial income in the statement of profit and loss.

Where the Company has given corporate guarantee to other parties - the effect of the adjustments resulted in recognition of financial liability amounting ¥
0.98 lacs along with corresponding decrease in retained earnings on transition date. During the year ended March 31, 2017, value of financial liability
decreased by T 0.62 lacs by corresponding recording of financial income in the statement of profit and loss.

(d) Financial liabilities- borrowings
Under Indian GAAP, liabilities pertaining to long term borrowings received from banks/financial 1nstitutions are recorded at cost.

However, under Ind AS, liabilities in which the Company has a contractual obligation to deliver cash are classified as financial liabilities and recorded at
amortized cost. The Company amortises upfront loan processing and finance charges over the expected life of the respective borrowings as required by INd
AS 109, The upfront benefit on transition date due to Lhe discounting has been adjusted against the retained earnings. Further, interest cost on unwinding of
discount has been charged off to the statement of profit or loss.

The effect of the adjustments resulted in decrease in the value of financial liabilities by ¥ 6.33 lacs along with corresponding increase in retained earnings as
on the transition date. During the year ended March 31, 2017, value of financial liabilitics was decreased by ¥ 2,30 lacs by corresponding increase in the
statement of profit and loss.

(e) Employee benefits :

Both under Indian GAAP and Ind-AS, Lhe company recognised costs related to its post-employment defined henefit plan on an actuarial basis. Under Indian
GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to the statement of profit or loss. However, Under Ind-AS, remeasurements
[comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and
the return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability] are recognised in Other Comprenensive Income.

As a result, profit for the year ended March 31, 2017 decreased by ¥ 0.42 lacs (net of tax) with corresponding increase in Other comprehensive income during
the year.

(f) Trade receivables : .

As per Ind AS 109, the Company is required to apply expected credit loss model for recognising the allowance for doubtful debts. As a result, the allowance
for doubtful debts increased by ¥ 97.61 lacs as at April 1, 2016 with a corresponding decrease in retained earnings. During the year ended March 31, 2017,
value of expected credit loss were increased by ¥ 5.43 lacs by coressponding recording of expense in the statement of profit and loss.

(g) Deferred taxes
The above changes increased (decreased) Lhe deferrcd tax liability as follows based on a tax rates of 33.063 per cent and 31.96 per cent for the financial

year March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2017 respectively:

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences tetween taxable profits and accounting
profits for the period. ind-AS 12 “Income Taxes" requires entities to account for deferred taxes using Lhe balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary
differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance shect and its tax base. The application of Ind-AS 12 approach has resuited in
recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences which was net required under Indian GAAP.

The above changes result into increased/ (decreased) the deferred tax assets as follows:

As at As at
April 1, 2016 March 31, 2017
Impact of change in temporary differences between carring amount and tax base of assets 25.48 28.04
Impact of change in temporary differences betweun carring amount and tax base of liability 4.58 (3.01)
30,06 25,03
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(h) Retained earnings
Retained earnings as at Apnl 1. 2076 has been adjusted consequent Lo tre above Ind AS transition adjustments.

(i) Other comn: ehensive income

Unde: lidian GAAR, the Cainnany has not presented cther comprehensive income (OCl) saparately. tems that have been rectzssified from statement of profit
and loss ta other coreprehensive income includes r2mzasurement of deiinea benefit plans (ret of tax). Hence, Indian GAAP orofit or lose is reconciled Lo tetal
compi zhensive income as per Ind AS. ’

{j) Statement of cash fiuws
The trznsition from Indian GAAPR to Ind AS has not. had a material impact on the statement of cash flows.

Standards 1zsued but rot yet effective

Appencax B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transacliuns and advance consideration: On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corparate Affairs ("MCA”) has notified the
Cormpanies [indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transacticns and advance
consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpost. of determining the exchange rate to use on nitial recognition of the relalec asset.
expehse or income, when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency.

The amencment will come into force from Aprit 1, 2018. The Company is evaluating te requirements of the amendment and the effert on the fisancial
staternents is being evalvaied,

Ind £S 115- Reverue from Corlract with Customers: On March 28, 2014, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has nctified the Ind AS 115 Revenue from
Contract with Customners. The core principle of the new standard is that an entity sheuld recognize revenue lo depict the transfer of promised goods or
services o custemers in an amount tnal reflects e consideration to wlich the entity expects Lo be entitled in exchange for those goads cr services. Further
the new standard requites enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainly of revenue and cash flows arising from the entity’s
centracts with customers.

The standard petmits tao pussible methods of transition:

+ Retrospuctive approach - Under this approach the standard will be applied retrospectivery to each prior reporting period presented in accordznce with Ind
A5 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

« Retrospectively with cumutative effect of initially applying the standard recosnized at the date of initial application (Cumulative catch - up approachiThe
effective daie for adoption of Ind AS 115 is financiul periods beginning ¢ cr after Aprit 1, 2018, -

The Company will adept the standard on April 1, 2013 by using the cumuiitive catch-up transition micthod and according’y corparatives for the year ending
or cinied March 31, 2018 will row b2 retrospectively adjusted. Tne Comuany is evaluating tre requirements of the amendment. ano the effect rn the tinancial
e E R : v . i s . B b B - :
statements 1s Leing evalac:d .
- . . “ " d by I

‘

These Fancial slateimants were authorized for issur by Board of Diiectors on May 23, 2013,

The Company has reciassified/regrouced previots yeor figures whera necessary to confor 1o the current. year's classification
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